
2013 (For the year ended March 31, 2013)ANNUAL REPORT

O
K

I A
nnual R

eport 2013



PROFILE

CONTENTS

1 Profile

2 Financial Highlights

4 To Our Stakeholders

5 Interview with the President:
Aiming for Successful Fulfillment of The 
Mid-Term Business Plan

8 At A Glance

10 Overview of Operations

10 Solutions & Services

11 Telecom Systems

12 Social Infrastructure Systems

13 Mechatronics Systems

14 Printers

15 EMS

16 Research and Development

18 Corporate Governance

19 Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR)

20 Management

21 Financial Section

48 Company Profile

49 Investor Information

Founded in 1881, Meikosha, Ltd. was the forerunner of today’s OKI and Japan’s 
first telecommunications equipment manufacturer. Meikosha’s success came 
from the company’s “enterprising spirit” to attempt to become the first domestic 
manufacturer of telephones only five years after Alexander Graham Bell’s inven-
tion of the telephone in 1876.
	 Underpinned by this “enterprising spirit,” which has been nurtured and passed 
down throughout the Company’s long history, OKI has developed and provided 
a succession of products that have contributed to the development of today’s 
information society. Always in the vanguard of technology innovation, OKI began 
selling computers containing Japan’s first domestically developed core memo-
ries, developed the world’s first cash recycling automated teller machine (ATM) 
that recycles deposited bills as funds for withdrawals, developed LED printers, 
and introduced the first Voice-over-Internet Protocol (VoIP) system to the Japa-
nese market.
	 As a company that supports social infrastructural development both in Japan 
and overseas, OKI will quickly grasp and incorporate the needs of the market 
into the development of products that satisfy customers, while accelerating mea-
sures for a “smart society,” which is expected to be realized in the near future, 
and contributing to the development of an information society. Guided by its 
brand statement, “Open up your dreams,” OKI will diligently strive to achieve 
the dreams and hopes of stakeholders, to become the preferred global partner of 
choice and achieve continuous growth.



TELECOM SYSTEMS

Business providing communication 
systems and services leveraging our 
technology and know-how to l ink 
people or goods to telecom carriers, 
service providers and enterprises.

SOLUTIONS & SERVICES    

Business offering solutions and services 
capitalizing on OKI’s exceptional know-how 
in business systems for financial, public 
sector, transportation, retail, manufactur-
ing, and other industries.

MECHATRONICS SYSTEMS

Business offering 
products built on 
core mechatronics 
technology.

EMS

Consigned design and manufacturing 
business based on design and manu-
facturing technologies cultivated in 
info-telecom systems.

PRINTERS

Business offering printers and multi-
function printers leveraged by OKI’s 
unique LED technology.

SOCIAL INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEMS

Business providing customized systems 
that serve as the social infrastructure 
mainly for government agencies and 
local governments.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
Years ended March 31

Forward-looking Statements

This annual report contains forward-looking statements concerning the OKI Group’s future plans, fi nancial targets, technologies, products, services and performance. These 
forward-looking statements represent assumptions and beliefs based on data and calculation methods currently available to OKI as of the date of publication, and therefore OKI 
does not guarantee the accuracy of statements are subject to changes attributable to business risks and uncertainties, which may affect OKI’s performance and consequently 
cause actual results to differ from our forecasts.

*As restated (See Note 3)
Note 1: The U.S. dollar amounts in this annual report are translated from yen, for convenience only, at ¥93 = U.S.$1.00, the approximate exchange 

rate prevailing on March 31, 2013.
Note 2: Results prior to and including the second quarter of the year ended March 31, 2009 include OKI’s semiconductor business. In October 2008, 

OKI spun off the semiconductor business into a separate company.
Note 3: On August 8, 2012, the Company announced that improper accounting had been conducted at an overseas consolidated subsidiary. Based 

on the investigation reports by outside experts, the Company restated the consolidated fi nancial statements and related notes for 2012 and 
previous years.

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note 1)

Ended March 31 2009* 2010* 2011* 2012* 2013 2013

For the year

 Net sales  ¥ 544,529  ¥ 442,949  ¥ 432,651  ¥ 423,480  ¥ 455,824  $ 4,901,333

 Operating income (loss)   (629)   6,508   6,308   11,980   13,475   144,892

 Net income (loss)   (46,188)   (3,836)   (31,809)   1,555   13,599   146,225

 Net cash (used in) provided by
  operating activities   18,941   51,290   1,588   22,791   (11,619)   (124,935)

 Net cash (used in) provided by
  investing activities   57,457   (12,992)   (4,423)   (9,392)   (9,214)   (99,075)

 Free cash fl ow   76,398   38,298   (2,835)   13,399   (20,833)   (224,010)

 

At the year end

 Total assets  ¥ 398,188  ¥ 377,894  ¥ 368,822  ¥ 368,065  ¥ 349,322  $ 3,756,150

 Shareholders’ equity   41,381   40,532   38,308   41,125   56,072   602,924

 Interest-bearing debt   203,766   172,467   152,051   136,478   120,524   1,295,956

Ratios

 Return on assets (ROA) (%)   (9.5)   (1.0)   (8.5)   0.4   3.8

 Return on equity (ROE) (%)   (73.8)   (9.4)   (80.7)   3.9   28.0

 Shareholders’ equity (%)   10.4   10.7   10.4   11.2   16.1

Yen
U.S. dollars

(Note 1)

Per share amounts

 Net income (loss)  ¥ (67.63)  ¥ (5.62)  ¥ (44.00)  ¥ 0.32  ¥ 17.24  $ 0.18

 Net assets (shareholders’ equity,
  excluding warrants and minority
  interests in consolidated subsidiaries)   60.60   59.40   11.37   13.42   34.40   0.36

 Cash dividends (common stock)   —   —   —   —   —   —

Other information

 Number of employees   17,415   18,111   16,697   16,736   17,459

 (Note 2)
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TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS

Accelerating a concerted Group-wide effort to 

implement measures for growth aimed at 

enhancing profi tability.

In fi scal year 2012, the OKI Group achieved sales 
growth in every segment through a concerted effort 
to implement various measures aimed at business 
expansion. We were able to steadily produce results, 
including the achievement of profi t growth on every 
level, and I feel confi dent that the successful results 
refl ect the efforts of all OKI Group employees. All of 
us constantly think about what our customers want 
and convey the concept of market-in as our busi-
ness approach.
 Fiscal year 2013 is the fi nal year of our mid-term 
business plan. While the business outlook remains 
unpredictable, even in a severe operating environ-
ment, we will continue diligently to advance business 
structural reforms and measures for growth with 
the aim of fulfi lling the plan objectives. 
 I look forward to the further support and coopera-
tion of all our stakeholders.

July 2013

  Hideichi Kawasaki
  President
  Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd.
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INTERVIEW WITH THE PRESIDENT : 
AIMING FOR SUCCESSFUL FULFILLMENT OF THE MID-TERM BUSINESS PLAN

The market environment in fi scal year 2012 remained uncer-
tain on the whole despite the upswing in business confi dence 
in Japan on expectations for the new government that as-
sumed offi ce at the end of the year. While the business 
environment was severe, the OKI Group increased sales in 
every segment and raised overall net sales by ¥32.3 billion 
from the previous year to ¥455.8 billion in fi scal year 2012. 
Operating income rose ¥1.5 billion year on year to ¥13.5 bil-
lion, and the booking of gains on foreign exchange and other 
factors helped boost ordinary income by ¥11.2 billion year on 
year to ¥20.3 billion. Net income rose by a substantial ¥12.0 
billion year on year to ¥13.6 billion.
 The main drivers of the rise in performance were ATM 
sales in China (ATMs are part of the Mechatronics Systems 
business, which is part of the core Info-Telecom Systems 
segment that we regard as a growth fi eld) and the Social 
Infrastructure Systems business, which grew on disaster 
prevention projects stemming from full adoption of digi-
tal fi refi ghting systems and post-disaster reconstruction 
demand. The Printers segment actively invested in sales 
promotion during the year and generated increases in unit 
sales of color and monochrome LED printers.
 Overall, fi scal year 2012 was a year in which our strate-
gies aimed at growth steadily produced results and led to 
increased earnings.

What are your thoughts on the OKI Group’s performance in fi scal year 2012?

We achieved sales growth in every segment and vastly increased profi ts.

We will further strengthen 
our business in growth fields 
and steadily implement 
the structural reform of the 
Printers segment.
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INTERVIEW WITH THE PRESIDENT

Our objectives in fi scal year 2013, the fi nal year of the mid-
term business plan, are to achieve operating income of 
¥22.0 billion and resume dividend payments to investors. 
We are making steady progress with business structural re-
forms and are focusing our resources on the growth fi elds 
that will enable us to reach our targets as we continue our 
business expansion.
 The fi rst growth fi eld on which we are focusing is the 
Mechatronics Systems business, which centers on ATMs. 
The fi rst of their kind in the world, our cash recycling ATMs 
are based on “integral architecture technology,” an area 
where Japanese companies excel, and this makes it diffi -
cult for our competitors to emulate them. We are leveraging 
the technological know-how that derives from Japan’s 
“monozukuri” (manufacturing) culture to develop ATMs for 
markets around the world with the aim of achieving further 
business growth.
 Our business is already steadily expanding in China, and 
we are following this with efforts to develop other markets, 
such as our entry into the Russian and Indonesian markets 
in fi scal year 2012. For fi scal year 2013, we have steadily 
taken steps, including building a foundation for the ATM 

Featuring superior LED technology, OKI printers play an 
important role as a user interface in our efforts to provide 
solutions to our customers. We have built up good relations 
over many years with our best customers around the world, 
and consider the Printers segment a core business domain 
that is crucial to executing the Group’s growth strategies. In 
the Printers segment, we are currently implementing struc-
tural reforms to establish a stable profi t structure while also 

business in Central and South American markets through a 
partnership with Itautec S.A., a Brazilian company.
 Our introductions of cash handling equipment and cur-
rency exchange machine capable of simultaneously handling 
multiple currencies have generated many inquiries from 
fi nancial institutions and other customers in Japan and over-
seas, and we are targeting further growth for these products. 
 The EMS segment is another fi eld where we anticipate 
growth. OKI uses the technology and expertise we culti-
vated by developing and manufacturing our own products 
as the foundation for our specialization in the high-end EMS 
market, which requires both highly sophisticated manu-
facturing technology and quality assurance capabilities. 
Nevertheless, fortifying our printed circuit board business is 
essential to achieving growth in this fi eld. To that end, in 
October 2012, we obtained the printed circuit board busi-
ness of TANAKA KIKINZOKU KOGYO K.K. via a business 
transfer and established OKI TANAKA Circuits Co., Ltd. 
Through such moves, we are working to steadily strengthen 
the EMS segment through the expansion of our domestic 
market share of printed circuit board business for high-end 
products and other steps.

seeking to venture into new business domains and swiftly 
launch operations in new business fi elds.
 Specifi c structural reforms include reducing fi xed costs 
at overseas subsidiaries and reforming design and procure-
ment operations to improve business effi ciency to establish 
a profi t structure capable of posting positive profi ts even at 
the level of sales achieved in fi scal year 2012. We are also 
revising the product lineup and marketing strategies of the 

Which fi elds do you expect to grow in the future as you seek to attain 

the targets of the mid-term business plan?

We expect more profi ts than ever from mechatronics systems, 

particularly ATMs, and the EMS fi eld, and other areas.

What is the outlook for the Printers segment?

We are implementing structural reforms to establish a stable profi t structure while also seeking 

to venture into new business domains and swiftly launch operations in new business fi elds.

Announcement of a 
strategic partnership 
with Itautec S.A., a 
Brazilian company, in 
the ATM business in 
May 2013. 

Assembly lines for 
banknote cassettes 
at our ATM manu-
facturing factory in 
Shenzhen, China.
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INTERVIEW WITH THE PRESIDENT

We believe strengthening our global governance is par-
ticularly important as we seek to expand our businesses 
overseas in line with the mid-term business plan. We are 
currently implementing numerous measures to strengthen 
governance following the signifi cant inconvenience and 
concerns caused to our stakeholders by inappropriate ac-
counting practices at an overseas consolidated subsidiary 

We would like fi scal year 2013 to be a year of concerted ef-
fort by the OKI Group to enhance profi tability and fulfi ll the 
objectives of the mid-term business plan.
 While we are beginning to reap the benefi ts of seeds 
sown in business fi elds we expect to grow, we seek to 
establish stable profi ts in the businesses that form the 
base of our operations, such as systems for fi nancial in-
stitutions, telecommunications, and social infrastructure. 
Through these initiatives, we aim to raise consolidated net 

announced in August 2012. The OKI Group’s comprehensive 
approach to compliance begins with management taking the 
lead in compliance and includes the establishment of the 
OKI Compliance Commitment as well as providing thorough 
compliance training for all OKI Group employees, execu-
tives, and board members and revising the OKI Group Code 
of Conduct.

sales by ¥4.2 billion year on year to ¥460.0 billion and op-
erating income by ¥8.5 billion year on year to ¥22.0 billion. 
We plan to achieve net income of ¥11.5 billion, a decline of 
¥2.1 billion year on year primarily due to structural reform 
costs for the Printers segment. 
 Achieving the mid-term business plan’s ¥22.0 billion 
operating income target is a primary objective that would 
enable us to resume dividend payments to investors.

Printers segment to focus on profi tability. The majority of 
the operating loss at the Printers segment in fi scal year 2012 
is attributable to temporary expenses. We believe the struc-
tural reforms will give the business an operating structure 
capable of generating stable profi ts going forward.
 Another measure aimed at positioning the Printers seg-
ment for growth is the leveraging of our Company’s strengths 
to enter new business domains. Specifi cally, we are prepar-
ing to expand beyond our existing core business domains and 
into more sophisticated market categories, such as the offi ce 
solutions market and the professional market. In the offi ce 
solutions market, for example, we will promote our printers 
against multifunctional copier-printers by highlighting the total 
cost savings from the self maintenance, low-cost printer-based 
hardware, and other features of our lineup. In the professional 
printing market, we aim to replace the high-priced single-pur-
pose equipment that has dominated the market with our high 
value-added printers that make full use of LED features.
 We will also seek to enhance profi tability in the offi ce print-
er market by emphasizing our outstanding existing network 
of channels while using our B2B e-commerce channels, to 
increase the sales ratio and machines in fi eld (MIFs) of our 
high value-added products.

What is your stance on strengthening governance?

I am spearheading various measures to enhance governance.

Lastly, what is the Company planning for fi scal year 2013 

and what is the outlook for the resumption of dividend payments?

We are determined to achieve the operating income target of the mid-term business plan 

and aim for the early resumption of dividends and continuous payment of stable dividends.

Scenario for Business Growth

High speed/industrial 
(offset printing)

Profit model

Direction of 
business domain

Office Printer 
Market (printers)

FY13 strategic product: 
Open-API, 2 models

Existing business 
fields

FY14 strategic product: 
Standardize platform

Growth domain

FY13 strategic 
product: 
Unique color/media

FY15 strategic 
product:
Narrow-width
Wide-width

Professional 
Market

Office Solution 
Market (copiers)
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AT A GLANCE

BUSINESS UNITS OUTLINE MAIN PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Business offering solutions and ser-
vices capitalizing on OKI’s exception-
al know-how in business systems 
for fi nancial, government agencies, 
transportation, retail, manufactur-
ing, and other industries

• Bank branch systems and centered-administration 
systems for fi nancial institutions

• Various business systems (personnel and salary 
systems, ERP systems)

• Ticket reservations and issuing systems
• Cloud computing services
• LCM services
• Business process outsourcing services

• IP multimedia systems/Optical network systems
• Next-generation home gateways
• Video delivery systems
• IP-PBX/Business telephone systems
• Call center systems
• Videoconferencing systems
• 920MHz frequency band wireless communica-

tion systems

• Flight control systems
• ITS-related systems (ETC, VICS, etc.)
• Disaster prevention administrative radio systems 

for municipalities
• Firefi ghting navigation systems
• Digital wireless communication systems for fi re-

fi ghting and emergency use
• VoIP bulletin systems
• Self-defense equipment

• ATMs
• Cash handling equipment
• Bank branch terminals
• Ticket reservations and issuing terminals
• Check-in terminals
• Currency exchangers

• Color and monochrome LED printers
• Multifunction printers (MFP)
• Dot-impact printers

• Design and manufacturing of electronic products 
requiring high-density mounting, high quality, and 
high-speed detection technology

• Design and manufacturing of mechatronics prod-
ucts requiring high-precision mechanisms

Business providing communication 
systems and services leveraging our 
technology and know-how in linking 
people or goods to telecom carriers, 
service providers, companies, and 
other customers

Business providing customized sys-
tems that serve as the social infra-
structure mainly for government 
agencies and local governments

Business offering products built on 
core mechatronics technology

Business offering printers leveraged 
by OKI’s unique LED technology

Consigned design and manufactur-
ing business based on design and 
manufacturing technologies culti-
vated in info-telecom systems

EMS

PRINTERS

MECHATRONICS 

SYSTEMS

SOCIAL 

INFRASTRUCTURE 

SYSTEMS

TELECOM 

SYSTEMS

SOLUTIONS 

& SERVICES
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AT A GLANCE

MAIN MEASURES NET SALES (Billions of yen) OPERATING INCOME (Billions of yen)

• Expand service business by offering com-
prehensive services based on the EXaaSTM 
cloud computing concept

• Expand market share by creating packages 
of powerful business solutions, and market-
ing them to new customers

• Expand the offi ce solutions business by in-
tegrating the printer and cloud computing 
services

• Expand the domain of coordinated services with 
telecom carriers and service providers in addi-
tion to the system offering to telecom carriers

• Expand enterprise systems business by form-
ing alliances to strengthen product lineup and 
sales and providing one-stop solutions 

• Offer xEMS (energy management systems) 
and Smart Network solutions for the M2M 
market by leveraging 920MHz frequency band 
wireless multi-hop network technologies

• Develop user-friendly systems that are safe, 
secure, and comfortable using wireless, con-
trol systems, and other technologies

• Provide equipment with excellent operability, 
to respond to the needs of customers

• Introduce competitive strategic products glob-
ally and expand ATM sales in China, Russia, 
Indonesia, Brazil, and other countries

• Leverage strengths in banknote transportation 
technology and develop products in Japan and 
overseas that address customers’ needs

• Enhance profi tability by revising our product 
line and sales strategy for the offi ce printer 
market

• Develop MFP-based solutions for the offi ce 
solutions market incorporating A4 MFP stra-
tegic products and applications

• Penetrate into the professional printing mar-
ket by introducing high-value-added printers 
(with special color features)

• Strengthen alliances among Group companies 
and establish the framework to meet various 
needs of customers

• Focus on high-end-type EMS market where 
high-level monozukuri (manufacturing) capa-
bilities are required

• Expand service provision processes beyond 
production to include design, staging, and 
other processes
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OVERVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Strengthening BCP EXaaS SmartWorkspace

BPO services

Shared-use services SaaS across industries
Vertical application software

EXaaS platform services (PaaS)

Horizontal application software

LCM services

Cloud computing services

Cloud Computing Service “EXaaS”

“EXaaS” provides cloud computing services alongside BPO services 
and LCM services, realizing optimum total life cycle management costs.

A Centered-administration Center of Financial Institution with “WAP”

Financial institutions that installed OKI’s operation management 
system Work process Administration Package (WAP) at their cen-
tered-administration centers have realized greater visibility across all 
administrative processes and achieved greater operational effi cien-
cies through fl exible personnel allocation.

The solutions & services business provides solutions and 
services using know-how and technologies amassed through 
our work in offering business systems to customers in such 
industries as fi nance, government agencies, transportation, 
retail, and manufacturing.
 In the solutions business, we provide products that ad-
dress the various issues and requests of our customers. We 
contribute to increased effi ciency of the branch operations of 
domestic fi nancial institutions in such areas as bank branch 
systems and centered-administration systems for fi nancial 
institutions. In addition, we are working to achieve further 
development in sales of fi nancial systems in the Chinese 
market. OKI’s other strong points include salary payment 
systems for government agencies, ticket reservations and 
issuing systems for the travel and transportation industries, 
and business systems for the manufacturing sector.
 In the services business, we will offer services to 
meet the customer needs, from possession to usage 
of devices, favoring management unencumbered by as-

sets. We will proactively develop services provided by 
“EXaaS”, such as cloud computing services that enable 
shared use of business systems, Life Cycle Management 
(LCM) services that help manage business terminals such 
as ATMs, PCs and printers, as well as multifunction print-
ers and smartphones from introduction planning to asset 
management to operational support, Business Process 
Outsourcing (BPO) services where some operations are 
conducted on behalf of our customers, and other services. 
From now on, we will focus on providing offi ce solutions 
integrating the cloud services with smartphones, mul-
tifunction printers, and other devices to contribute to 
further enhancing customer offi ce productivity.
 In the maintenance business, we have a nationwide 
network of more than 250 maintenance service facilities. 
Through this network, we provide top-class, uniform-quality 
maintenance services to all customers around Japan. Fur-
thermore we are expanding multi-vendor maintenance in 
new fi elds, such as medical and energy, among others.

SOLUTIONS & SERVICES
We seek to become a partner in addressing the issues of our customers by leverag-
ing amassed know-how in business systems to deliver solutions and services.
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OVERVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Wireless 920 MHz frequency band 

Multi-hop Network System Unit

Easy information gathering and control of remote devices via wireless 
network enable building energy management systems (BEMS), and 
monitoring and control of facilities dispersed over a wide range.

SIP-PBX “DISCOVERY neo®” for Large Offi ces

SIP-PBX “DISCOVERY neo” is an energy effi cient, eco-friendly 
system while maintaining the reliability, sturdiness, broad PBX func-
tionality, and high channel capacity of the existing model.

The telecom systems business provides communication 
systems and services leveraging our technology and know-
how to link people or goods to telecom carriers, service 
providers, companies, and other customers.
 The business provides large-scale network infrastruc-
tures, such as IP multimedia systems, and GE-PONs*1 
supporting increasingly sophisticated access networks to 
telecom carriers and service providers. The business also 
provides home ICT solutions, such as next-generation home 
gateway products, servers that effi ciently deliver high-defi ni-
tion video, OTT*2 -enabled equipment, and VoIP applications 
for smartphones that enable high-quality voice transmission. 
The telecom business is seeking to broaden its business do-
main by providing infrastructure to telecom carriers geared 
to the changing market environment and by developing and 
offering products enabling a greater range of services over 
the infrastructure.
 For enterprises, we seize business opportunities arising 
from the increased use of IP networks, and offer competi-

tive products and services in this fi eld. In the domestic IP 
telephony fi eld, we formed alliances with our partners to 
strengthen our product appeal and sales capabilities in order 
to expand our market share. We are also focusing on vid-
eoconferencing systems, which have gained attention as a 
BCP*3 measure.
 The telecom systems business provides smart network 
solutions matched to customer needs while also develop-
ing products to help achieve a smart society, including new 
products utilizing wireless multi-hop network technologies 
for the 920 MHz frequency band, with the aim of realizing a 
low-carbon society and building disaster-resilient communi-
ties through the use of telecommunications technologies.

*1 GE-PON: Gigabit Ethernet-Passive Optical Network
*2 OTT: Over The Top (General term for the services provided on the 

broadband network)
*3 BCP: Business Continuity Plan

TELECOM SYSTEMS
We provide network infrastructures, which form the backbone of society, as well as 
communication systems to enhance our enterprise customers’ competitiveness and re-
alize a smart society.
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The social infrastructure systems business provides custom-
ized social infrastructure systems for government agencies, 
local governments, and other entities. We build social infra-
structures that offer safety, security, comfort, and convenience 
by delivering products and services that make use of our 
advanced and unique technologies in telecom networks, me-
chatronics, and acoustics.
 In the transportation infrastructure fi eld, we provide fl ight 
control systems, ETC, VICS*1, and other ITS*2 -related sys-
tems with the aim of enhancing convenience and ensuring 
user safety, security, and comfort. We also offer fee payment 
systems incorporating ETC technologies for private-sec-
tor parking lots, as well as new services, including safety 
support, and information support services employing vehicle-
to-vehicle communication.
 For local governments, we provide fi refi ghting navigation 
systems, digital wireless communication systems for fi refi ght-
ing and emergency use, disaster prevention administrative 
radio systems for municipalities, and VoIP bulletin systems, 

thereby contributing to safety and security in people’s lives. 
Demand for disaster prevention and reduction measures is 
growing, and an increase in demand is getting into full swing 
for digital wireless communication systems for fi refi ght-
ing and emergency use as a result of system development, 
which will be undertaken by fi refi ghting headquarters nation-
wide accompanying the shift to digital technology in 2016. To 
local governments, we supply digital wireless communication 
systems with a level of operability and durability that only OKI 
can provide, based on our thorough knowledge of operating 
environments. We are also applying the know-how cultivated 
in Japan to develop disaster prevention system equipment 
for use overseas.
 In addition, we provide self-defense equipment based on 
our core expertise in acoustic and info-telecom technologies.

*1 VICS: Vehicle Information and Communication System
*2 ITS: Intelligent Transport System

SOCIAL INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEMS
We offer social infrastructure systems that contribute to public safety and security by 
meeting the needs of government agencies and local governments.

ETC System for the Shin Tomei Expressway 

The ETC System for the Shin Tomei Expressway provides enhanced 
convenience and operating effi ciency with higher visibility of ETC lane 
signboards and the ability to make an ETC settlement by inserting an 
ETC card into an onboard reader at the ETC lane even after the vehicle 
has entered the lane without inserting the card. 

Large Vehicle Platooning Using Vehicle-to-vehicle Communications

OKI has developed “high reliability vehicle-to-vehicle communication 
technology” and recently successfully completed tests for automated 
heavy truck platooning of four heavy trucks at a gap of four meters as 
part of the Energy ITS project of NEDO*.
* NEDO: New Energy and Industrial Technology Development Organization.
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The mechatronics systems business provides products built 
around OKI’s core mechatronics technologies. The business 
supplies ATMs and other cash handling equipment and bank 
branch terminals for the fi nancial industry and boasts the top 
share of the domestic market for ticket reservations and is-
suing terminals and automated check-in machines. 
 OKI is a leader in ATMs, with a leading share in the do-
mestic market. In China, as well, we are solidifying our 
position as a top vendor of cash recycling ATMs. In Japan, 
our strategy for the future is to capture ATM replacement 
demand from fi nancial institutions and retail stores, as well 
as to actively continue selling of the “ATM-Recycler G7”, a 
cash recycling ATM that can handle banknotes in multiple 
currencies. In addition to the China market, which we ex-
pect to continue steadily growing, we will also accelerate 
business development in new markets with growth poten-
tial, including entering the Russian and Indonesian markets 
in fi scal year 2012, as well as the Brazilian market as we 
announced a strategic partnership with Itautec S.A. in 2013.
 In 2012, we introduced the “RG7 Currency Exchanger”, 
the world’s fi rst currency exchange machine capable of re-

cycling deposits and withdrawals in multiple currencies from 
a single unit. The machine enhances effi ciency in foreign 
currency exchange operations for customers such as foreign 
exchange fi rms and travel agencies, and improves customer 
convenience. We are actively developing the “RG7 Cur-
rency Exchanger” for use in Japan, where they are already 
operating at Tokyo International Airport at Haneda and other 
sites, as well as overseas.
 In cash handling equipment, we have a wide lineup of 
products that includes integrated cash management sys-
tems, recycling withdrawal/deposit machines, and coin and 
banknote change machines. We are deploying these new 
products tailored to the requirements of our customers in 
the fi nancial, retail, and other sectors. We have also devel-
oped new products for the Chinese market with the aim of 
expanding the sales in this market, which we have devel-
oped with our ATM business. 
 Using our distinctive strengths, we will strive to become 
a top global mechatronics manufacturer by offering products 
that match the needs of customers in Japan and overseas.

MECHATRONICS SYSTEMS
Capitalizing on its core strength in mechatronics technologies, OKI offers ATMs and cash 
handling equipment, as well as ticket reservations and issuing terminals, check-in terminals, 
and other equipment for fi nancial institutions and the travel and transportation industry.

“ATM-Recycler G7” at Alfa-Bank in Russia

“ATM-Recycler G7” cash recycling ATMs have been installed at Alfa-
Bank, Russia’s largest private bank, and PT Bank Central Asia Tbk, the 
largest private bank in Indonesia.

Currency Exchanger with Multiple-currency Deposit 

and Withdrawal Recycling Capability

OKI launched “RG7 Currency Exchanger”, the world’s fi rst currency 
exchange machine capable of recycling deposits and withdrawals in 
multiple currencies from a single unit, including the Japanese yen, the 
U.S. dollar, and the Euro.



14 Annual Report 2013

OVERVIEW OF OPERATIONS

In the printers business, OKI specializes in business-use 
machines, deploying its renowned expertise in LED tech-
nologies to make color and monochrome LED printers, 
multifunction printers, and dot-impact printers to customers 
in 120 countries around the world. In 1981, we developed 
the world’s fi rst printer using LEDs as the light source. Com-
pared with the laser method used by our competitors, these 
products have advantages in terms of compact design, high 
speed, and high resolution. They are also capable of printing 
on long sheets of paper and can handle a diversity of media. 
Drawing on the high reliability of LED printers, OKI created 
the COREFIDO Series for the Japanese market—the fi rst in 
the industry with a free fi ve-year warranty. Further, we have 
also been able to offer maintenance products free of charge 
under the COREFIDO2 Series. 
 Based on the printer business strategy launched in 
March 2013, OKI will focus on reorganizing the printers 
business structure to secure profi ts by entering new busi-
ness domains, quickly establishing new business fi eld, and 
strengthening the collaboration with OKI’s solution busi-

ness. In the offi ce solutions market, we develop solution 
proposals featuring the combination of standard application 
and multifunction printers equipped with Open Platform 
technology, which we co-developed with TOSHIBA TEC 
CORPORATION. We will also continue focusing on our 
MPS* business to address the changing needs of custom-
ers from possession to usage. In the professional printing 
market, we are leveraging our LED features and introducing 
compact, high-value-added printers with printing capabilities 
including white and clear toners with the aim of replacing 
the high-priced single-purpose equipment that has dominat-
ed the market. We are also revising our product and sales 
strategies to maximize profi tability in the existing offi ce 
printer market and are fortifying features of compact high-
performance MFPs and mobile printing functions.
 OKI is committed to providing highly reliable LED printers 
to customers around the world in its quest to enhance busi-
ness effi ciency and create comfortable offi ce environments.

* MPS: Managed Print Services

PRINTERS
We provide printers and multifunction printers based on the superiority of LED technol-
ogies to customers worldwide, contributing to the enhancement of business effi ciency.

A4 Color Multifunction Printer Co-developed with 

TOSHIBA TEC CORPORATION, “MC770”

“MC770” A4 color multifunction printer is the fi rst machine developed 
through our partnership with TOSHIBA TEC CORPORATION. The printer 
is our fi rst to feature built-in Open Platform technology and enhances our 
ability to offer optimal solutions.

A4 Color LED Printer with Built-in White Toner, “C711WT”

“C711WT” is the fi rst color LED printer with built-in white toner to 
be released in the European design market. The printer is suitable for 
on-demand transfer printing to T-shirts, cloth bags, and other items at 
small print shops.
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The EMS business provides consigned design and manu-
facturing services covering mechatronics and electronics 
components underpinned by design and manufacturing 
technologies and a proven track record amassed over more 
than 100 years in the info-telecom fi eld. In this business, we 
offer one-stop EMS solutions, from development to mass 
production, according to the conceptual and requirement 
specifi cations of our customers.
 Our EMS business enables us to address diversifi ed re-
quirements for high-end products in every fi eld, characterized 
by high quality, high reliability, and a wide variety of products 
in small quantities. OKI is particularly strong in two areas: me-
chatronics products that require high-precision mechanisms, 
and products that require large-scale and multiple-layer 
substrates technology and high-speed signal processing. 
Based on our extensive experience in printed substrate 
technologies, we provide complete design, manufacturing 
and testing of high-resolution, high-precision multilayer sub-
strates, aluminum-based substrates for devices requiring 
heat dissipation, and fl exible connection substrates. 

 Currently, OKI is providing EMS services in the fi elds of 
communications equipment, measuring instruments, indus-
trial instruments, and medical equipment. Going forward, we 
will expand the scope of our businesses by entering into new 
fi elds, such as energy, and by undertaking not only consigned 
design and manufacturing but also consigned reliability as-
sessments, with the aim of acquiring new customers.
 To further strengthen our printed circuit board business 
for high-end products, in October 2012 we completed the 
transfer of the printed circuit board business from TANAKA 
KIKINZOKU KOGYO K.K. and established OKI TANAKA Cir-
cuits Co., Ltd. Through this business transfer, OKI seeks to 
expand integrated consigned production from printed circuit 
boards through assembly of fi nal products with the aim of 
achieving top domestic market share in the business of 
printed circuit boards for high-end products. 
 OKI aims to provide total monozukuri (manufacturing) so-
lutions and to continue being entrusted with consignment 
production of highly reliable devices for our customers as 
their own “virtual factory”.

EMS
Leveraging the exceptional design and manufacturing technologies of the OKI Group, we 
develop high-end electronic manufacturing services as the virtual factory of our customers.

The New Printed Circuit Board Manufacturer 

OKI TANAKA Circuits

OKI TANAKA Circuits established in October 2012, achieves high 
quality and reliability in various areas, including large, multilayer 
boards supplied to the aerospace industry. 

High-end EMS Business Utilizing its Core 

“New-type Soldering Equipment” Technology

OKI uses its advanced design and manufacturing technologies culti-
vated in the information-communication fi eld to develop leading-edge 
technologies and provide one-stop EMS solutions for high-quality, 
high-reliability products.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

01 Research and Development for OKI’s Smart Society Vision
The IT foundation for a smart society is formed by organically connecting the technologies of “smart sensing 
and awareness” and “smart network.” Our efforts in these technological areas include the following:

Smart Sensing and Awareness

OKI has newly developed radio sensing technology, whereby people’s activities and contexts can be detected with 
high sensitivity from fl uctuations in radio waves. When combined with awareness technology, such vital changes 
as heartbeats can even be recognized. With the arrival of the unprecedented aging society, this technology, togeth-
er with image-sensing technologies, will contribute to the provision of safety and security. OKI is also developing 
data mining technology to fi nd and utilize hidden “meaningful information” from among an expansive environment 
of diversifi ed information and information on people’s activities obtained from sensing. 

Smart Network

OKI was the fi rst in the world to develop a 920 MHz bandwidth wireless multi-hop network technology that can 
accommodate large-scale as well as small-scale systems, and offers enhanced effi ciency in power consump-
tion. This enables various sensors and equipment to be connected to networks, regardless of the environment. 
This technology is expected to be used in combination with awareness technology, and we envision its utiliza-
tion in energy-saving applications at smart offi ces as well as in the disaster recovery fi eld for remotely surveying 
the damage from earthquake, for example.

02 Research and Development Leveraging OKI’s Strengths
OKI has strengths traditionally in media processing technologies and optical broadband technologies for audio 
and video, and is able to compete on a global level in these areas. 

Aiming for Audio and Video Technologies that Provide Greater Comfort

Amid the rapid proliferation of smartphones, OKI is working to develop audio and video technologies that 
provide comfort, such as voice processing technologies that achieve clarity in reproduction even in noisy envi-
ronments and video coding technologies that can operate even on devices with limited processing capabilities. 
Furthermore, we are also working to develop media processing systems that can integrate these technologies.

Aiming for Further Development of Broadband Networks

In order to realize further improvements in energy conservation, OKI is developing new optical broadband 
technology for next-generation optical access networks to realize virtual networks with more effi cient band-
width utilization.

03 Development of Basic Technologies for the Future
The accumulation of technologies that we develop will become the foundation that supports OKI’s future busi-
nesses. In particular, when everything in society becomes interconnected as the society develops into a smart 
society, it enters an era where security affects the value of services. OKI is researching “quantum cryptography 
technologies” that will enable the realization of indecipherable encoding. We have succeeded in creating an 
entangled quantum state (“quantum entanglement” is a state in quantum mechanics) in a practical environ-
ment, and demonstrated the feasibility of this technology through transmission tests that used standard optical 
fi bers, achieving successful transmissions over a distance of 140 kilometers. This success is regarded as a big 
achievement toward the technology’s practical application.

Aiming to Improve the Business Value through 
Development of Advanced Technology
The OKI Group actively develops cutting-edge technologies with the aim of contributing to a safe, secure 
and comfortable “smart society” that is kind to both the environment and people, as an important theme for 
R&D. There are two important areas of technology for a smart society, which we classify as “smart sensing 
and awareness” and “smart network.” We are further advancing the integration of OKI’s traditional strengths 
of media processing technologies and optical broadband technologies with OKI’s ability to build systems. 
 Furthermore, we are pouring effort into innovative development that will connect the fruits of research 
and development with new business value, aiming for the creation of new businesses. 
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OKI developed a human-detecting sensor technology capable of distinguishing between large movements 
(for example, a person walking about a room) to minute movements like breathing. This technology can 
detect even the minute movements of otherwise motionless persons, making it suitable for use in various 
applications, including advance warnings of health problems. OKI is seeking to apply this technology to areas 
ranging from security to the monitoring of elderly or people requiring long-term care. 
 Pyroelectric infrared human-sensing sensors*1 have been widely used in the security, monitoring, energy 
conservation, and other fi elds but it has been less successful in detecting people who are motionless. Focus-
ing on microwave sensors*2 that rely on the Doppler effect to penetrate and circumvent obstructions and 
allow detection and response to minute movements, such as breathing and heartbeats, OKI has pursued 
research on highly sensitive methods for detecting human presence and behavior. 
 However, microwave sensors have also suffered from certain shortcomings. When a single sensor is 
used to provide wide coverage over the typical room-sized space, in addition to actual motion inside the area 
being monitored, movements of air-conditioning equipment in the same area and movements of people or 
vehicles outside the space are also detected. OKI explored the differences in fl uctuations caused by the 
movement of physical bodies, studying a statistical method to extract human movement with high precision 
while disregarding the effects of objects moving in the surroundings. As a result, OKI developed a technology 
capable of detecting motionless humans based on minute movements, such as breathing, at levels of high 
precision, and this technology can distinguish in real-time between resting and moving states. 

*1 Pyroelectric infrared human-detecting sensors: Sensors that use pyroelectricity to detect temperature fl uctuations from 
infrared radiation emitted from humans and other targets.

*2 Microwave sensors: Active sensors that use microwaves in the 10.5 GHz and 24 GHz frequency bands.

Detecting minute movements as small as breathing from a remote sensor requires the highly 
precise separating out of unnecessary signals, called “noise,” created by the environment 
and other sources. Determining if a signal is relevant or noise requires a great effort to 
accumulate a large volume of data and highly sophisticated analytic literacy to understand the 
connection between the large amount of the collected data and physical phenomena. In order 
to fl exibly handle such elusive targets and become a research group with highly analytical 
skills, we always strive to acquire knowledge and skills through a friendly competition. 

Comment 
from the 
Technical 
Engineer

Typical applications

Outside 
movement

Body 
movement

Equipment 
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Active

Analyzes action record 
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TOPICS Development of Ultra-sensitive Human-detecting Sensor Technology 
 Capable of Detecting Minute Movements, including Human Breathing
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The OKI Group regards ongoing improvements in corporate value as its most important management 
priority in its quest to earn the trust of stakeholders. To this end, we are working to reinforce corpo-
rate governance based on our fundamental policies, including “the enhancement of management 
fairness and transparency,” “the acceleration of decision-making processes,” and “full compliance 
and the fortifi cation of risk management.”

Corporate Governance Structure

OKI maintains a corporate auditor system, with a Board of 
Directors and an Audit & Supervisory Board. To enhance 
management effi ciency, it has also introduced an executive 
offi cer system, with the aim of separating the roles of the 
Board of Directors and Audit & Supervisory Board members/
Audit & Supervisory Board (supervision and auditing of busi-
ness execution) and executive offi cers (business execution).
 The Board of Directors makes decisions on fundamental 
management policies and other important issues, and also 
supervises the execution of business. Audit & Supervisory 
Board members audit the business execution functions of 
directors—based on audit policies and methods decided at 
Audit & Supervisory Board meetings—through attendance 
to Board of Directors’ meetings and other important meet-
ings. Audit & Supervisory Board members also liaise closely 
with the accounting auditors and the Internal Auditing Divi-
sion to accurately ascertain the overall status of company 
operations as well as to carry out audits of business ex-
ecutions. The Board of Directors and Audit & Supervisory 
Board include three independent director/Audit & Supervi-
sory Board members who have no confl ict of interest with 
general shareholders.
 The Executive Offi cer Committee makes decisions related 
to the execution of Group operations. Through participation 
by all executive offi cers, the Committee seeks to accelerate 
decision-making and business advancement and clarify busi-
ness responsibilities.

Committee Organizations

As part of its efforts to reinforce corporate governance, the 
Compensation Committee, whose members include an 
outside director, takes responsibility for ensuring transpar-
ency in the criteria and mechanisms used to set executive 
remuneration. We have set up the Risk Management Com-
mittee to ascertain and address risks related to our business 
activities. We also have the CSR Committee to deliberate 
basic policies related to our CSR activities as well as sev-
eral dedicated committees. These include the Compliance 
Committee to deliberate fundamental compliance-related 
policies and the Information Security Committee to ensure 
the thorough implementation of information security mea-
sures. In addition, the Disclosure Committee ensures that 
disclosure to stakeholders is accurate and timely.

Internal Control

In accordance with Japan’s Companies Act and the Ordi-
nance for Enforcement of the Companies Act, the Board of 
Directors in May 2006 passed a resolution concerning the 
Basic Policy for the Establishment of an Internal Control 
System and OKI has been developing a system to secure 
appropriate business operations. Pursuant to the Financial 
Instruments and Exchange Act, we also have an internal 
control reporting system in place, through which we sub-
mit internal control reports to the Kanto regional bureau 
of the Ministry of Finance and disclose the assessment 
results of the effectiveness of internal controls related to 
fi nancial reporting.
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Contributing to the Improvement of the Quality of Life 
for People around the World
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“The people of OKI, true to the company’s enterprising spirit, are committed to creating superior network 
solutions and providing excellent information and communications services globally to meet the diversifi ed 
needs of communities worldwide in the information age.” Guided by this philosophy, OKI actively conducts 
a variety of activities to fulfi ll its corporate social responsibilities, which include not only complying with 
laws and regulations but also implementing sound business activities consistent with social norms.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

For more information, please refer to the “Social and Environmental Report” at the following site:

http://www.oki.com/en/csr/

CSR Activities Based on Corporate 
Philosophy

The OKI Group, as described in its corporate philosophy, 
aims at contributing to the improvement of the quality of 
life for people around the world through its core business, 
namely the provision of products and services that can serve 
the development of the information age. What underlies the 
group’s CSR initiatives is our commitment to the pursuit and 
fulfi llment of this idea.
 Committed to CSR, OKI established the OKI Group Char-
ter of Corporate Conduct as a statement of values that OKI 
Group companies need to share, in order to promote Group-
wide CSR activities. In addition to this, OKI set up the OKI 
Group Code of Conduct to be conformed to by all OKI execu-
tive offi cers and employees. This Code of Conduct has been 
incorporated into OKI’s educational programs. We have also 
defi ned seven priority themes to be pursued. The CSR Divi-
sion, an organization dedicated to CSR-related efforts, takes 
the initiative in promoting activities under these themes. By 
assuring that all OKI executive offi cers and employees ob-
serve the Charter and Code and behave accordingly, the OKI 
Group strives to fulfi ll its social responsibility in accordance 
with the corporate philosophy.

OKI Participates in United Nations 
Global Compact

In May 2010, OKI joined the Unit-
ed Nations Global Compact. The 
Global Compact is a CSR initiative 
proposed by then-UN Secretary-
General Kofi  Annan at the World 
Economic Forum meeting held 
in January 1999. The OKI Group 
supports the Global Compact’s 
10 principles in the areas of hu-
man rights, labor, environment, 

and anti-corruption, and will enforce its CSR activities by 
gaining a better understanding of its social responsibilities in 
the context of its global business operations.

OKI Group Environmental Management

The OKI Group regards environmental initiatives as among 
the most important elements of its business activities. Un-
der the OKI Group Environmental Policy, based on which 
we conduct our environmental management, we coordinate 
and implement environmental management systems across 
the entire Group, and implement measures guided by the 
OKI Group Environmental Activity Plan that sets out mid-
term and annual targets to reduce the environmental impact 
of the Group’s operations. 
 The “OKI Group Environmental Vision 2020” adopted in 
April 2012 sets a course for the Group’s environmental man-
agement based on global environmental issues and with the 
objective of contributing to realizing a better earth environ-
ment. We are stepping up measures related to our business 
activities and products to achieve targets for 2020 in the four 
areas of realizing a low-carbon society, pollution prevention, 
resource recycling, and biodiversity conservation.
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FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
Years ended March 31

*As restated (See Note 2)
 Note 1: The U.S. dollar amounts in this annual report are translated from yen, for convenience only, at ¥93 = U.S. $1.00, the approximate exchange rate 

prevailing on March 31, 2013.
 Note 2: On August 8, 2012, the Company announced that improper accounting had been conducted at an overseas consolidated subsidiary. Based on the 

investigation reports by outside experts, the Company restated the consolidated fi nancial statements and related notes for 2012 and previous years.

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note 1)

2013 2012* 2011* 2010* 2009* 2013

For the year:

Net sales  ¥ 455,824  ¥ 423,480  ¥ 432,651  ¥ 442,949  ¥ 544,529  $ 4,901,333

Cost of sales   337,406   316,939   318,793   321,646   410,737   3,628,021

Gross profi t   118,417   106,541   113,858   121,302   133,791   1,273,301

Operating income (loss)   13,475   11,980   6,308   6,508   (629)   144,892

Other income (expenses), net   5,159   (6,386)   (36,430)   (8,834)   (37,295)   55,473

Income (loss) before income taxes
 and minority interests   18,634   5,593   (30,121)   (2,325)   (37,924)   200,365

Net income (loss)   13,599   1,555   (31,809)   (3,836)   (46,188)   146,225

Comprehensive income   16,040   3,461   (35,991)   (678)   —   172,473

At the year end:

Total current assets  ¥ 246,994  ¥ 273,888  ¥ 269,694  ¥ 262,370  ¥ 276,472  $ 2,655,849

Total investments and long-term receivables   28,638   27,031   29,161   37,731   34,423   307,935

Property, plant and equipment, net   57,829   52,592   53,134   56,155   61,170   621,817

Other assets   15,861   14,552   16,830   21,635   26,121   170,548

Total assets   349,322   368,065   368,822   377,894   398,188   3,756,150

Total current liabilities   197,129   214,355   240,783   241,222   217,465   2,119,666

Total long-term liabilities   95,567   112,457   89,179   89,064   132,313   1,027,602

Total net assets   56,625   41,251   38,859   47,607   48,408   608,870

Capital stock   44,000   44,000   44,000   76,940   76,940   473,118

U.S. dollars
(Note 1)Yen

Per share amounts:

Net income (loss) per share  ¥ 17.24  ¥ 0.32  ¥ (44.00)  ¥ (5.62)  ¥ (67.63)  $ 0.18 

Cash dividends per share (Common stock)   —   —   —   —   —   —

Number of shareholders (Common stock)   88,516   95,618   102,813   107,917   112,673

Number of employees   17,459   16,736   16,697   18,111   17,415

Ratios (%):

Return on equity 28.0% 3.9% (80.7)% (9.4)% (73.8)%

Return on assets 3.8% 0.4% (8.5)% (1.0)% (9.5)%

Shareholders' equity 16.1% 11.2% 10.4)% 10.7)% 10.4)%
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Annual Report for Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

OVERVIEW OF 
THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

NET SALES AND OPERATING INCOME

In the fi scal year under review, the global economic outlook was 
uncertain due to such factors as the prolonged European debt 
crisis and the slowdown in the economic growth of emerging 
countries. However, the economic environment is showing signs 
of improvement, as the fi scal cliff has been averted in the United 
States and hopes are growing that the new Japanese govern-
ment’s economic policies will lead to economic recovery.
 Amid this business environment, the OKI Group recorded con-
solidated net sales of ¥455.8 billion, a 7.6% year-on-year increase, 
due to increases in net sales for all segments centered on the 
Info-Telecom Systems segment. Operating income came to ¥13.5 
billion, a year-on-year increase of ¥1.5 billion, as the impacts of an 
increase in marginal profi t due to increased volume and the reduc-
tion of variable costs offset the effects of price drops, currency 
fl uctuations, and a rise in fi xed costs.  

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Info-Telecom Systems

In the Info-Telecom Systems segment, sales increased by 9.7% 
year on year to ¥293.0 billion, which represented an increase of 
¥23.8 billion when excluding the ¥2.0 billion positive impact from 
the currency exchange. In the solutions & services business, proj-
ects for government agencies and the corporate sector brought 
steady earnings. In the social infrastructure systems business, 
projects related to disaster prevention increased due to growing 
moves to digitize communications systems used by firefighting 
units and post-earthquake reconstruction demand. In the mecha-
tronics systems business, sales of ATMs in China continued to be 
brisk as a result of an expansion of the operating area, and sales 
of cash handling equipment were also robust. In the telecom sys-
tems business, sales of core NW and enterprises increased, as 
did maintenance and construction work. However, overall sales in 
this business declined due to a slowdown in demand for optical 
access systems.
 Operating income in the Info-Telecom Systems segment edged 
up ¥5.1 billion year on year to ¥23.8 billion. Factors included the 
impact of reducing variable costs and the improvement in marginal 
profi t caused by the increase in volume.

Printers

In the Printers segment, net sales increased by 3.7% year on year 
to ¥111.4 billion. This was a ¥3.2 billion increase when excluding 
the ¥0.8 billion positive impact from the currency exchange. In 
terms of products, although market conditions grew increasingly 
severe, unit sales of business-use color LED printers and mono-
chrome LED printers increased as a result of aggressive sales 
investment and an expansion of the product lineup. While unit 
sales of dot-impact printers grew, overall sales declined because 
of unit price drops.
 Operating loss increased ¥4.5 billion year on year to ¥8.8 billion 
due to the impact of currency fl uctuations and price drops as well 
as an increase in fi xed costs, including sales investment and trans-
portation costs.
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EMS Segment, Other Businesses

Sales in the EMS segment rose 4.5% year on year to ¥32.7 billion, 
and sales of Other Businesses increased 6.4% to ¥18.7 billion. 
In the EMS segment, although demand for semiconductor equip-
ment and other related equipment declined, overall sales increased 
thanks to the addition of OKI TANAKA Circuits Co., Ltd. to the 
consolidated results. As for Other Businesses, the components-
related business recorded an increase in sales.
 Operating income in the EMS segment improved ¥0.1 billion year 
on year to ¥1.6 billion, and operating income in Other Businesses 
improved ¥0.5 billion to ¥3.0 billion. These improvements stemmed 
mainly from higher marginal profi ts owing to increased volume.

NET INCOME

Net income increased steeply, by ¥12.0 billion, year on year to 
¥13.6 billion despite losses related to the liquidation of a consoli-
dated subsidiary in Spain following the end of its sales activity, 
which were offset by the absence of the losses related to the 
fl ood damage in Thailand in the previous year, and profi ts from the 
sale of fi xed assets. Against this backdrop, net income per share 
of ¥0.32 in the previous fi scal year improved to ¥17.24.

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

At fi scal year-end, total assets decreased ¥18.8 billion year on year 
to ¥349.3 billion. Due to a net income of ¥13.6 billion and other 
factors, shareholders’ equity increased ¥15.0 billion year on year to 
¥56.1 billion. As a result, the shareholders’ equity ratio increased 
to 16.1%.
 With respect to major increases and decreases in assets, cash 
and cash equivalents decreased ¥39.1 billion and securities de-
clined ¥4.0 billion, while there were increases of ¥10.3 billion in 
notes and accounts receivable, of ¥6.8 billion in inventories, and of 
¥5.2 billion in property, plant and equipment, at cost.
 Total liabilities declined ¥34.1 billion. Interest-bearing debt de-
creased ¥16.0 billion from ¥136.5 billion at the previous fi scal year-
end, to ¥120.5 billion, due mainly to the repayment of long-term 
debt. As for current liabilities, other current liabilities decreased by 
¥12.5 billion. 

CASH FLOWS

Net cash used in operating activities amounted to ¥11.6 billion, up 
¥34.4 billion from the previous fi scal year. This was mainly due to 
an increase in working capital.
 Net cash used in investing activities totaled ¥9.2 billion, down 
¥0.2 billion from the previous fi scal year. Main outfl ows were for 
purchases of property, plant and equipment.
 As a result, free cash fl ows, which are the sum of cash from op-
erating activities and investing activities, saw a net outfl ow of ¥20.8 
billion, an increase of ¥34.2 billion from the previous fi scal year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
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 Net cash used in fi nancing activities amounted to ¥21.1 billion, 
an increase of ¥3.6 billion from the previous fi scal year. This was 
mainly due to the repayment of long-term debt. 
 As a result, cash and cash equivalents at fi scal year-end stood 
at ¥35.9 billion, down from ¥75.0 billion a year earlier. 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES, DEPRECIATION, 

AND RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

Capital expenditures increased ¥3.8 billion year on year, to ¥13.1 bil-
lion. This is due mainly to recovery-related investment for the fl ood 
damage in Thailand. Depreciation increased ¥1.0 billion year on year, 
to ¥9.6 billion. R&D expenses totaled ¥14.0 billion, up ¥0.9 billion 
from the previous fi scal year. This is due mainly to investment for 
new product development in the mechatronics systems business.

OUTLOOK FOR 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2014

In the fiscal year ending March 31, 2014, uncertainty over the 
prospects of the global economy is expected to remain due to 
the prolonged fi scal problem in Europe and the slowdown in the 
economic growth of emerging countries. However, against the 
backdrop of signs of a recovery in the U.S. economy, the hopes 
pinned on the new Japanese government’s economic policies, and 
the yen’s depreciation caused by monetary easing, the economy is 
expected to continue recovering moderately.
 In the fi scal year ending March 31, 2014, the last year of the 
Group’s three-year mid-term business plan, the OKI Group will 
ensure stable revenues for core businesses by focusing on secur-
ing replacement demand for financial and telecom systems and 
capturing demand for disaster prevention and reduction measures, 
including fi refi ghting digital wireless communication systems and 
disaster prevention administrative radio systems. Moreover, the 
OKI Group will accelerate overseas business expansion to achieve 

growth and will carry out structural reform of the Printers business. 
Based on these measures, we forecast a ¥4.2 billion year-on-year 
increase in consolidated net sales, to ¥460.0 billion.
 Operating income is expected to increase by ¥8.5 billion year 
on year to ¥22.0 billion due to the impacts of the reduction in 
variable costs and currency movements as well as a decrease in 
fi xed costs arising from the structural reform of the Printers busi-
ness. Net income is expected to drop ¥2.1 billion year on year to 
¥11.5 billion, as currency fl uctuations are not anticipated to impact 
non-operating income and the Company plans to book expenses 
related to strengthening the foundation of the Printers business.
 The above forecasts for the fi scal year ending March 31, 2014, 
are based on exchange rate assumptions of ¥85.0 to the U.S. dol-
lar and ¥115.0 to the euro.

Performance Forecasts for the Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2014
(Billions of yen unless otherwise stated)

  Operating   Net Income 
 Net Sales Income Net Income per Share (Yen) 

 ¥460.0 ¥22.0 ¥11.5 ¥14.42

BUSINESS AND OTHER RISKS 

The forecasts and projected operating results contained in this re-
port are based on information available and assumptions deemed 
rational at the time of preparation, and thus entail inherent uncer-
tainties. Accordingly, investors are cautioned that actual results 
may differ materially from those projected as a result of a variety 
of factors. The following items are business and other risks that 
the OKI Group considers may significantly influence investors’ 
judgments. The following are also major factors that could possibly 
affect the Group’s actual performance.
 It should be noted, however, that factors that may affect the 
Group’s performance are not limited to these items. The OKI 
Group is aware of the potential impact these risks may have if any 
were to occur and is implementing measures to avoid such oc-
currence, as well as to minimize the weight of their impact should 
they occur. 

(1) Political and Economic Trends

Demand for the OKI Group’s products is subject to political and 
economic trends in the individual countries and regions in which 
they are sold. Accordingly, economic recession, the resulting con-
traction in demand in the OKI Group’s principal operating markets 
of Japan, North America, Europe and Asia and changes in the 
import-export policy for foreign products may impact its business 
performance and fi nancial position. 

(2) Sudden Technological Innovation

The OKI Group’s principal business segments, comprising Info-
Telecom Systems and Printers, are subject to rapid technological 
innovation. Accordingly, the OKI Group strives to preserve its com-
petitive advantage through new technology and product research 
and development. In the event, however, that the OKI Group is un-
able to keep pace with technological innovations, is burdened with 
obsolete products, and is unable to deliver products and services 
that appeal to customers, its performance and financial position 
may be affected.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
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(3) Market Trends

1. The product and geographical markets in which the OKI Group 
operates are subject to frequent entry by new participants 
and persistent competition. In an effort to secure competitive 
advantage, the OKI Group strives to enhance product develop-
ment and reduce costs. In the event the OKI Group is unable to 
implement effective product development and cost rationaliza-
tion measures and fails to maintain and secure suffi cient market 
share, its business performance and fi nancial position may be 
affected.

2. The performance of Info-Telecom Systems segment is sub-
ject to a variety of factors including: (1) changes in investment 
trends by financial institutions due to revisions of financial 
regulation, poor performance and other factors; (2) changes 
in investment trends by telecommunication carriers owing to 
amendments to telecommunication regulations, shifts in busi-
ness strategy and other factors, and; (3) a signifi cant decline in 
public-sector investment due to national and local government 
policies. 

3. The printer market is experiencing intense price competition, 
particularly in color printers. In an effort to secure a strong mar-
ket position and profi tability, the OKI Group is endeavoring to 
develop new products and reduce costs. Despite these efforts, 
continued downward revisions to product prices may impact 
the Printers segment’s performance. 

(4) Raw Materials and Component Procurement

The OKI Group procures a variety of raw materials and compo-
nents in support of its manufacturing activities. The ability to 
ensure timely product shipment, avoid delays in product delivery 
and minimize opportunity loss is dependent upon the stable sup-
ply of raw materials, components, specialized parts and alternative 
components. The OKI Group’s performance and fi nancial position 
may therefore be affected in the event stable supply cannot be 
maintained due to natural disasters and other factors.
 The OKI Group is reliant upon the direct and indirect supply of 
crude oil and materials, such as metals, as a part of its manufacturing 
activities. A sharp rise in the price of these and other key materials 
may impact the OKI Group’s performance and fi nancial position. 

(5) Product Defects and Delays in Delivery

Despite every effort to maintain quality assurance, the OKI Group 
is unable to eliminate all possibility of product and service defects. 
In the event of a product or service defect, the OKI Group may be 
liable for damages. In addition, any incidence of defect may impact 
the OKI Group’s reputation and standing and contribute to a drop in 
demand. In either case, the OKI Group’s performance and fi nancial 
position may be affected.
 While the OKI Group adopts complete and thorough measures 
to ensure the timely delivery of its products and services, unfore-
seen incidents in design, material procurement and production 
control may lead to a delay in shipment. In this case, the OKI 
Group may become liable for the payment of damages. 

(6) Success or Failure of Strategic Alliances

The OKI Group is aggressively engaged with other companies in 
strategic alliances in research and development, manufacturing, 
sales and other activities. While the OKI Group only enters into 
and maintains such alliances with the utmost caution, there may 
in theory be instances where the OKI Group is not able to obtain 
the desired cooperation from the strategic partner in business 

strategy, production and technical development, fund procurement 
or other activity, or where the alliance does not yield satisfactory 
results. The OKI Group’s performance and fi nancial condition may 
be adversely affected by such an event.

(7) Overseas Business Activities

The OKI Group is engaged in manufacturing and sales activities 
across a variety of countries and regions. Accordingly, it is sub-
ject to a number of risks specifi c to overseas business activities, 
including country risk and foreign currency fluctuation risk. The 
OKI Group operates production sites in Thailand and China. The 
OKI Group’s performance and financial position may therefore 
be affected in the event of economic recession, political turmoil, 
movements in local currency exchange rates and unforeseen cir-
cumstances in either of these countries.
 To minimize foreign currency fluctuation risk, the OKI Group 
enters into forward currency and currency swap contracts to ad-
dress fluctuations of the yen against the U.S. dollar and euro. 
However, the OKI Group cannot guarantee the complete removal 
of risk, and abrupt fl uctuations in foreign currency exchange rates 
in particular may affect the OKI Group’s performance and fi nancial 
position. 

(8) Patents and Intellectual Property

The OKI Group strives to protect its patents and to secure new 
patents with the aim of differentiating the OKI Group from its com-
petitors. Failure to do so may impact the performance of relevant 
businesses. The OKI Group is also active in securing the necessary 
approvals and authorization from third parties for the use of exter-
nal patents required in the development and manufacture of new 
products. In the event the OKI Group is unable to secure patents 
or rights, or secures patents or rights under unfavorable terms and 
conditions, its performance and fi nancial position may be affected.
 The OKI Group endeavors to comply with patents held by third 
parties. It is not, however, in a position to completely guarantee the 
OKI Group will not violate intellectual property rights held by anoth-
er party. In the event the OKI Group is involved in a claim relating to 
the violation of intellectual property rights, it is likely to incur legal 
and other expenses. In the event the OKI Group is found to have 
breached intellectual property rights held by another party, then it is 
likely to incur damages. In either event, the performance and fi nan-
cial position of the OKI Group may be affected.

(9) Statutory and Regulatory Compliance

The OKI Group is subject to statutory and regulatory require-
ments, business and investment application and approval, export 
restrictions relating to national security and other factors, import 
regulations including customs and taxation and a variety of govern-
ment ordinances in each of the countries and regions in which it 
operates. The OKI Group is also subject to statutory and regulatory 
requirements relating to commerce, antitrust, patents and intellec-
tual property rights, taxation, foreign currencies, the environment 
and recycling. In the event the OKI Group is unable to comply with 
any of the aforementioned or any unexpected changes occur, 
the possibility exists that its activities would be restricted or sus-
pended. Accordingly, the aforementioned and other statutory and 
regulatory requirements may impact the OKI Group’s performance 
and fi nancial position. 
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(10) Natural and Other Disasters

The OKI Group conducts periodic inspections and implements a va-
riety of accident, disaster and fi re prevention measures to minimize 
stoppages of its production lines. However, there is no guarantee 
that the OKI Group will be able to completely prevent accidents as 
well as natural and other disasters that negatively affect the opera-
tions of its production facilities. Moreover, accidents in production 
lines due to earthquake, wind or fl ood damage or electric outages 
as well as natural and other disasters in the countries where the 
OKI Group conducts marketing operations may adversely impact 
the Group’s performance and fi nancial position.

(11) Information Management

Although the OKI Group implements defense measures to protect 
its internal systems against computer viruses and the leakage of 
information, the Group cannot guarantee complete protection from 
system failure and information leakage attributable to human error, 
new virus strains other like causes. The Group, therefore, faces 
the risk of cumulative losses should there be a breech in the infor-
mation management structure. 

(12) Procurement and Training of Human Resources 

The ability to secure and foster high-quality human resources is a 
key factor in ensuring further growth as a stable earnings company. 
Accordingly, the OKI Group strives to recruit capable employees at 
every level, including new graduates and mid-career employees. 
In an effort to foster exceptional human resources, the OKI Group 
also conducts on-the-job training, education and a variety of training 
activities. In the event the OKI Group is unable to secure and foster 
high-quality human resources or a number of key employees leave 
the OKI Group, future growth may be affected.

(13) Interest-Rate Fluctuations

The OKI Group maintains interest-bearing debt that is subject to 
the impact of fl uctuations in interest rates. The OKI Group utilizes 
interest-rate swaps and other instruments to manage the risks 
of interest-rate fluctuations. However, there is a possibility that 
interest charges may suffer an increase associated with a rise in 
interest rates and that the increased cost of raising capital would 
adversely affect the Group’s ability to raise working capital. 

(14) Changes to Accounting Standards

The OKI Group makes consolidated and non-consolidated fi nancial 
statements in accordance with accounting standards generally 
recognized as fair and accurate. Should changes to accounting 
standards occur, there is a possibility that the OKI Group’s perfor-
mance and fi nancial position may be adversely affected. 

(15) Debt Recovery

While the OKI Group constantly appraises the fi nancial situation of 
its customers and sets aside an adequate amount of allowances 
based on its provision for bad debts after the Balance Sheet date, a 
sudden deterioration in the fi nancial condition of a major customer 
could exert a negative infl uence on the OKI Group’s performance. 

(16) Impairment Loss on Fixed Assets

In the event that it becomes necessary for the OKI Group to dis-
pose of impairment loss on fixed assets, such as tangible and 
intangible fi xed assets, investment and other assets, the Group’s 
performance and fi nancial position may be adversely affected.

(17) Deferred Tax Assets

The OKI Group amortizes deferred assets against retained losses 
carried forward and temporary differences as appropriate. In the 
event the OKI Group is unable to liquidate deferred tax assets due 
to the decline in taxable income brought on by fl uctuations in its 
business results, the OKI Group’s performance may be affected.

(18) Retirement Benefi t Obligations

The OKI Group provides for retirement benefi t obligations based 
on a discount rate established using actuarial calculations and on 
expected yield on pension assets. However, such preconditions 
and assumptions are susceptible to changes in market interest 
rates and stock market trends, which may cause actual results to 
differ from such preconditions and assumptions. Such an event 
could lead to an increase in retirement benefi t obligations and im-
pact the OKI Group’s performance and fi nancial position. 

(19) Stock Price Fluctuations 

The OKI Group holds shares in listed companies as part of its invest-
ment securities portfolio. Falling share prices may lead to valuation 
losses or declines in unrealized gains on such holdings, which may 
impact the OKI Group’s performance and fi nancial position. 

(20) Dilution of Stocks

On December 22, 2010, the OKI Group made a private placement 
issuance of Class A Preferred Stocks to a third party, with the aim 
of building a strong business foundation capable of generating 
stable, sustained profits and dramatically improving its financial 
base. Holders of Class A Preferred Stocks have the right to request 
purchase of common stocks as compensation (purchase request 
period: April 1, 2014–March 31, 2024) and a purchase provision 
(lump purchase on April 1, 2024). In the event that, in the future, 
common stocks are issued as a result of such purchase request or 
purchase provision, existing common stocks will become diluted, 
which may impact the stock price.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
As of March 31, 2013 and 2012

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note 2)

ASSETS
2013 2012 2013

As restated (Note 1)

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 3 and 7)  ¥ 35,894  ¥ 74,996  $ 385,956

Time deposits (Note 7)   10   13   107

Securities (Notes 3 and 7)   502   4,504   5,397

Notes and accounts receivable:

 Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affi liates   2,052   3,091   22,064

 Other   131,770   125,103   1,416,881

 Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables   (7,600)   (12,325)   (81,720)

Inventories (Note 4)   74,963   68,227   806,053

Other current assets (Note 9)   9,401   10,279   101,086

 Total current assets   246,994   273,888   2,655,849

Investments and long-term receivables:

Investments in and advances to unconsolidated subsidiaries
 and affi liates (Notes 5 and 7)   4,878   6,242   52,451

Other investments in securities (Notes 3, 6 and 7)   23,829   21,033   256,225

Other long-term receivables   866   930   9,311

Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables   (936)   (1,175)   (10,064)

 Total investments and long-term receivables   28,638   27,031   307,935

Property, plant and equipment, at cost (Note 6):

Land   12,343   12,042   132,720

Buildings   78,064   74,538   839,397

Machinery and equipment   117,800   111,164   1,266,666

Construction in progress   1,629   1,189   17,516

  209,838   198,934   2,256,322

Less: Accumulated depreciation   (152,008)   (146,342)   (1,634,494)

 Property, plant and equipment, net   57,829   52,592   621,817

Other assets (Note 9)   15,861   14,552   170,548

 Total assets  ¥ 349,322  ¥ 368,065  $ 3,756,150
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note 2)

LIABILITIES 
2013 2012 2013

As restated (Note 1)

Current liabilities:

Short-term borrowings (Notes 6 and 7)  ¥ 56,371  ¥ 53,837  $ 606,139

Current portion of long-term debt (Notes 6 and 7)   18,821   22,797   202,376

Notes and accounts payable:

 Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affi liates   897   2,671   9,645

 Other   74,448   78,009   800,516

Other accrued expenses   33,688   31,608   362,236

Other current liabilities (Note 9)   12,902   25,430   138,731

 Total current liabilities   197,129   214,355   2,119,666

Long-term liabilities:

Long-term debt (Notes 6 and 7)   45,332   59,843   487,440

Retirement benefi ts (Note 8)   20,209   19,207   217,301

Other long-term liabilities (Notes 7 and 9)   30,025   33,407   322,849

 Total long-term liabilities   95,567   112,457   1,027,602

 Total liabilities   292,697   326,813   3,147,279

NET ASSETS

Shareholders’ equity (Notes 10 and 18):

 Capital stock:
  Authorized—2,400,000,000 shares
 Common stock:
  Issued—731,438,670 shares in 2013 and 2012
 Class A preferred stock:
  Issued—30,000 shares in 2013 and 2012   44,000   44,000   473,118

Additional paid-in capital   21,554   21,554   231,763

Accumulated defi cit   (7,788)   (20,968)   (83,741)

Less: Treasury stock, at cost:
 3,465,556 shares in 2013 and 612,141 shares in 2012   (399)   (38)   (4,290)

 Total shareholders’ equity   57,366   44,547   616,838

Accumulated other comprehensive income:

Net unrealized holding gain (loss) on other securities   2,192   (1,815)   23,569

Loss on deferred hedges   (656)   (973)   (7,053)

Translation adjustments   (2,829)   (632)   (30,419)

 Total accumulated other comprehensive income   (1,293)   (3,422)   (13,903)

Subscription rights to shares   79   79   849

Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries   473   46   5,086

 Total net assets   56,625   41,251   608,870

Contingent liabilities (Note 17)

 Total liabilities and net assets  ¥ 349,322  ¥ 368,065  $ 3,756,150

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note 2)

2013 2012 2013
As restated (Note 1)

Net sales  ¥ 455,824  ¥ 423,480  $ 4,901,333

Cost of sales   337,406   316,939   3,628,021

 Gross profi t   118,417   106,541   1,273,301

Selling, general and administrative expenses   104,942   94,560   1,128,408

 Operating income   13,475   11,980   144,892

Other income (expenses):

 Interest expense   (3,003)   (4,026)   (32,290)

 Interest and dividend income   651   1,047   7,000

 Foreign exchange gain (loss), net   8,792   (86)   94,537

 Gain (loss) on sale of investments in securities   678   (210)   7,290

 Gain (loss) on sale and disposition of property, plant and equipment   2,109   (663)   22,677

 Loss on impairment of fi xed assets   (219)   (97)   (2,354)

 Write-downs of investments in securities   (225)   (184)   (2,419)

 Insurance income (Note 12)   —   3,852   —

 Loss on natural disaster (Note 13)   —   (5,201)   —

 Loss on liquidation of subsidiary (Note 14)   (4,011)   —   (43,129)

 Other, net (Note 8)   388   (815)   4,172

  5,159   (6,386)   55,473

 Income before income taxes and minority interests   18,634   5,593   200,365

Income taxes (Note 9):

 Current   4,106   2,590   44,150

 Deferred   656   820   7,053

  4,762   3,411   51,204

 Income before minority interests   13,872   2,182   149,161

Minority interests in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries   (273)   (627)   (2,935)

 Net income (Note 18)  ¥ 13,599  ¥ 1,555  $ 146,225

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note 2)

2013 2012 2013
As restated (Note 1)

 Income before minority interests  ¥ 13,872  ¥ 2,182  $ 149,161

Other comprehensive income

 Net unrealized holding gain on other securities   3,993   105   42,935

 Gain on deferred hedges   317   10   3,408

 Translation adjustments   (2,157)   1,095   (23,193)

 Share of other comprehensive income of equity-method affi liates   15   67   161

 Total other comprehensive income   2,167   1,278   23,301

 Comprehensive income   16,040   3,461   172,473

 Comprehensive income attributable to:

  Owners of the parent   15,734   2,830   169,182

  Minority interests  ¥ 305  ¥ 631  $ 3,279
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012

Shareholders’ equity Accumulated other comprehensive income

Numbers
of shares

issued
Capital
stock

Additional
paid-in
capital

(Accumulated
defi cit)

retained
earnings

As restated
(note 1)

Treasury
stock,
at cost

Total
shareholders’

equity
As restated

 (Note 1)

Net unrealized
holding (loss) 
gain on other

securities

(Loss) gain on
deferred
hedges

Translation
adjustments
As restated

 (Note 1)

Total
accumulated

other
comprehensive

income
As restated

 (Note 1)

Subscription
rights to
shares

Minority
interests in

consolidated
subsidiaries

Total net
assets

As restated
 (Note 1)

(Thousands) Millions of yen

Balance at March 31, 2011   731,468  ¥ 44,000  ¥ 113,124  ¥ (114,094)  ¥ (23)  ¥ 43,006  ¥ (1,988)  ¥ (983)  ¥ (1,724)  ¥ (4,697)  ¥ 79  ¥ 470  ¥ 38,859

Defi cit disposition   (91,569)   91,569   —   —

Net income   1,555   1,555   1,555

Purchases of 
treasury stock   (14)   (14)   (14)

Changes in scope
 of consolidation   0   0   0

Other, net   172   10   1,091   1,275   (424)   850

Net changes during 
the year   —   —   (91,569)   93,125   (14)   1,541   172   10   1,091   1,275   —   (424)   2,392

Balance at March 31, 2012   731,468   44,000   21,554   (20,968)   (38)   44,547   (1,815)   (973)   (632)   (3,422)   79   46   41,251

Distributions of
 retained earnings   (1,321)   (1,321)   (1,321)

Net income   13,599   13,599   13,599

Purchases of
 treasury stock   (361)   (361)   (361)

Changes in scope
 of consolidation   902   902   902

Other, net   4,008   317   (2,196)   2,128   426   2,554

Net changes during
 the year   —   —   —   13,179   (361)   12,818   4,008   317   (2,196)   2,128   —   426   15,373

Balance at March 31, 2013   731,468  ¥ 44,000  ¥ 21,554  ¥ (7,788)  ¥ (399)  ¥ 57,366  ¥ 2,192  ¥ (656)  ¥ (2,829)  ¥ (1,293)  ¥ 79  ¥ 473  ¥ 56,625

Shareholders’ equity Accumulated other comprehensive income

Numbers
of shares

issued
Capital
stock

Additional
paid-in
capital

(Accumulated
defi cit)

retained
earnings

As restated
(note 1)

Treasury
stock,
at cost

Total
shareholders’

equity
As restated

 (Note 1)

Net unrealized
holding (loss) 
gain on other

securities

(Loss) gain on
deferred
hedges

Translation
adjustments
As restated

 (Note 1)

Total
accumulated

other
comprehensive

income
As restated

 (Note 1)

Subscription
rights to
shares

Minority
interests in

consolidated
subsidiaries

Total net
assets

As restated
 (Note 1)

(Thousands) Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 2)

Balance at March 31, 2012   731,468  $ 473,118  $ 231,763  $ (225,462)  $ (408)  $ 479,000  $ (19,516)  $ (10,462)  $ (6,795)  $ (36,795)  $ 849  $ 494  $ 443,559

Distributions of retained 
earnings   (14,204)   (14,204)   (14,204)

Net income   146,225   146,225   146,225

Purchase of treasury stock   (3,881)   (3,881)   (3,881)

Changes in scope
 of consolidation   9,698   9,698   9,698

Other, net   43,096   3,408   (23,612)   22,881   4,580   27,462

Net changes during
 the year   —   —   —   141,709   (3,881)   137,827   43,096   3,408   (23,612)   22,881   —   4,580   165,301

Balance at March 31, 2013   731,468  $ 473,118  $ 231,763  $ (83,741)  $ (4,290)  $ 616,838  $ 23,569  $ (7,053)  $ (30,419)  $ (13,903)  $ 849  $ 5,086  $ 608,870

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note 2)

2013 2012 2013
As restated (Note 1)

Cash fl ows from operating activities:

 Net income  ¥ 13,599  ¥ 1,555  $ 146,225

 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash (used in) provided
  by operating activities:
  Depreciation and amortization   13,021   12,680   140,010

  Loss on impairment of fi xed assets   219   97   2,354

  (Reversal of ) provisions    (5,040)   2,560   (54,193)

  Write-downs loss of investment in securities   225   184   2,419

  (Gain) loss on sale of investments in securities   (672)   180   (7,225)

  (Gain) loss on sale and disposition of property, plant and equipment   (2,109)   656   (22,677)

  Deferred income taxes   656   820   7,053

  Other, net   (3,424)   773   (36,817)

 Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
  Notes and accounts receivable   3,487   7,418   37,494

  Inventories   (1,307)   (3,079)   (14,053)

  Accounts receivable, other   3,112   (4,357)   33,462

  Notes and accounts payable   (17,963)   11,018   (193,150)

  Long-term accounts payable, others   (4,998)   (5,287)   (53,741)

  Accrued income taxes   (1,520)   510   (16,344)

  Other accrued expenses   (121)   3,806   (1,301)

  Other assets and liabilities   (8,782)   (6,748)   (94,430)

   Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities   (11,619)   22,791   (124,935)

Cash fl ows from investing activities:

 Decrease (increase) in time deposits and marketable securities   1,007   (491)   10,827

 Increase in investments and other long-term receivables   (2,392)   (217)   (25,720)

 Purchases of property, plant and equipment   (11,881)   (8,757)   (127,752)

 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment   4,053   74   43,580

   Net cash used in investing activities   (9,214)   (9,392)   (99,075)

Cash fl ows from fi nancing activities:

 Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings   571   (20,405)   6,139

 Issuance of long-term debt   4,325   66,163   46,505

 Repayment of long-term debt   (22,867)   (61,467)   (245,881)

 Proceeds from sale and lease-back transactions   885   611   9,516

 Repayment of lease obligations   (2,313)   (2,726)   (24,870)

 Cash dividends paid   (1,321)   (0)   (14,204)

 Other, net   (372)   288   (4,000)

   Net cash used in fi nancing activities   (21,093)   (17,535)   (226,806)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents   1,368   (87)   14,709

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents   (40,558)   (4,224)   (436,107)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year   74,996   79,645   806,408

Cash of newly consolidated subsidiaries at beginning of the year   1,426   193   15,333
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents resulting from exclusion
 of subsidiaries from consolidation   —   (618)   —

Increase in cash and cash equivalents resulting from merger
 of unconsolidated subsidiary   29   —   311

   Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year  ¥ 35,894  ¥ 74,996  $ 385,956

Supplemental disclosures of cash fl ow information:

Cash paid during the year for:
 Interest  ¥ 3,040  ¥ 4,142  $ 32,688

 Income taxes   5,626   2,080   60,494

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
March 31, 2013

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(a) Basis of presentation 

The accompanying consolidated fi nancial statements of Oki Electric 
Industry Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and consolidated subsidiaries 
(the “Group”) have been prepared in accordance with account-
ing principles generally accepted in Japan, which are different in 
certain respects as to the application and disclosure requirements 
of International Financial Reporting Standards, and have been com-
piled from the consolidated fi nancial statements prepared by the 
Company as required by the Financial Instruments and Exchange 
Law of Japan.
 As permitted, amounts of less than one million yen have been 
omitted. As a result, the totals shown in the accompanying con-
solidated fi nancial statements (both in yen and in U.S. dollars) do 
not necessarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts. 
 The accompanying consolidated statements of cash flows, 
which have not been prepared under the same requirements as 

(b) Principles of consolidation and accounting for investments 

in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affi liates

The accompanying consolidated fi nancial statements include the 
accounts of the Company and all signifi cant subsidiaries over which 
substantial control is exerted either through majority ownership of 
voting stock and/or by other means. All signifi cant intercompany 
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
 Investments in significant affiliates are accounted for by the 
equity method. Other investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries 
and affi liates are stated at cost or less. Where there has been a 
permanent decline in the value of such investments, the Company 
has written them down to refl ect the impairment.

(c) Foreign currency transactions

(1) The Company translates the revenue and expense accounts 
of the overseas consolidated subsidiaries at the average rates 
of exchange in effect during the year. The balance sheet ac-
counts, except for the components of net assets excluding 
minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries, are translated 
into yen at the rates of exchange in effect at the balance sheet 
date. The components of net assets excluding minority inter-
ests in consolidated subsidiaries are translated at their historical 
exchange rates. Differences arising from translation where two 
exchange rates have been used are presented under transla-
tion adjustments as a component of net assets.

(2) Current and non-current monetary assets and liabilities de-
nominated in foreign currencies of the Company and domestic 

consolidated subsidiaries are translated into yen at the ex-
change rates in effect at the balance sheet date, except for 
those hedged by forward foreign exchange contracts which are 
translated at the contracted rates.   

  All revenues and expenses are translated at the average 
rate for the month prior to the transaction. 

  Gains and losses arising from foreign exchange differ-
ences are credited or charged to income in the year in which 
they are made or incurred, except for those arising from for-
ward foreign exchange contracts pertaining to long-term debt 
which are deferred and amortized over the periods of the 
respective contracts.

(d) Cash equivalents 

All highly liquid investments, generally with a maturity of three 
months or less when purchased, which are readily convertible into 
known amounts of cash and are so near maturity that they repre-
sent only an insignifi cant risk of any change in value attributable to 
changes in interest rates, are considered cash equivalents.

(e) Securities 

Held-to-maturity debt securities are either amortized or accumu-
lated to face value. Other securities with quoted market prices are 
carried at market value. The difference between the acquisition 
cost and the carrying value of other securities, net of the applicable 
income taxes, is recognized as a component of net assets and is 
reflected as “Net unrealized holding gain (loss) on other securi-
ties.” The cost of other securities sold is computed by the moving 

those specified in the Japanese accounting standard for cash 
fl ows, are presented in a format similar to that required under ac-
counting standards generally accepted in the United States, and 
the concept and format are almost identical to those required un-
der the Japanese standard. 
 On August 8, 2012, the Company announced that improper 
accounting had been conducted at an overseas consolidated sub-
sidiary. Improper practices were performed by recording fi ctitious 
sales, overstating accounts receivable (cover up of unrecoverable 
accounts receivable) and not recording of existing debt at Oki Sys-
tems Iberica S.A.U. which is an overseas consolidated subsidiary 
of OKI Data Corporation in printer business. 
 As a result of investigation by External Investigative Commit-
tee, the Company retroactively restated the consolidated fi nancial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2012.
 The impact of the restatement on the consolidated financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 is as follows:

Millions of yen

As Previously 
Reported

(A)
As Restated

(B)
Restatement

(B) - (A)

March 31, 2012 :

 Net sales  ¥ 428,104  ¥ 423,480  ¥ (4,624)

 Operating income   17,415   11,980   (5,435)

 Net income   8,000   1,555   (6,445)

 Total assets   374,829   368,065   (6,764)

 Total net assets   67,524   41,251   (26,273)

In addition, certain amounts from prior year have been reclassifi ed to conform to the current year's presentation.
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average method. Other securities without quoted market prices 
are stated at cost based on the moving average method.  

(f) Inventories 

Inventories are principally stated at cost determined by the follow-
ing methods.  
 Finished goods - Moving average method 
 Work in process - Specifi c identifi cation method
 Raw materials and supplies - Moving average method

(g) Property, plant and equipment, and depreciation (Except 

for assets leased)

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation 
of property, plant and equipment is principally computed by the 
declining balance method over the estimated useful lives of the 
respective assets. However, buildings (excluding leasehold im-
provements) acquired on or after April 1, 1998 by the Company and 
domestic consolidated subsidiaries are depreciated by the straight-
line method over their respective estimated useful lives. Signifi cant 
renewals and betterments are capitalized at cost. Maintenance and 
repairs are charged to income.

(h) Intangible assets and amortization (Except for assets leased)

Intangible assets, including capitalized computer software costs, 
are amortized by the straight-line method over their respective es-
timated useful lives.

(i) Leases 

Depreciation of assets on finance leases which do not transfer 
ownership of the leased assets to the lessee is calculated by the 
straight-line method over the lease period with their residual value 
of zero, except the leases started on or before March 31, 2008. 
The leases which were started on or before March 31, 2008 are 
principally accounted for as operating leases.

(j) Retirement benefi ts 

The Group has retirement benefi t plans covering substantially all 
its employees. 
 An allowance for retirement benefi ts has been provided for em-
ployees’ retirement benefi ts based on an estimate of the projected 
retirement benefi t obligation and the pension fund assets.
 The transition difference arising from the initial adoption of the 
accounting standard for retirement benefits is being amortized 
over a period of 15 years except for certain domestic consolidated 

subsidiaries which charged it to income when it was recognized or 
certain overseas consolidated subsidiaries which charged it directly 
to retained earnings.
 Actuarial gains and losses and prior service cost are amortized 
by the straight-line method over periods within the estimated av-
erage remaining years of service of the participants in the plans. 
The amortization of such gains and losses is recognized in the year 
subsequent to the year in which they arise.
 Certain consolidated subsidiaries also provide an allowance for 
retirement benefits for directors at the amount which would be 
required to be paid if all directors retired at the balance sheet date 
based on the Group’s internal regulations.

(k) Income taxes 

Deferred income taxes are recognized by the asset and liability 
method under which deferred tax assets and liabilities are deter-
mined based on the difference between fi nancial reporting and the 
tax bases of the assets and liabilities, and are measured using the 
enacted tax rates and laws which will be in effect when the differ-
ences are expected to reverse.  

(l) Hedge accounting 

Forward foreign exchange contracts are accounted for by hedge 
accounting which requires that unrealized gains or losses be de-
ferred as assets or liabilities. Forward foreign exchange contracts 
which meet certain criteria are accounted for by the allocation 
method which is utilized to hedge against risks arising from fl uctua-
tion in foreign currency exchange rates. Interest-rate swaps which 
meet the required criteria are accounted for by a special method (as 
stipulated in the accounting standard for fi nancial instruments) as 
if the interest rates applied to the interest-rate swaps had originally 
applied to the underlying borrowings. Swap contracts are utilized 
to hedge market risks which may arise in the future with respect 
to short-term and long-term loans with variable interest rates.
 The Group has developed hedging policies to control various 
aspects of derivatives transactions, including levels of authorization 
and transaction volume. Based on these policies, the Group hedg-
es risks arising from fl uctuation in foreign currency exchange rates 
and interest rates. During the period from the inception of a hedge 
position to the assessment of its effectiveness, the Group reviews 
the effectiveness of all its hedging policies in order to monitor and 
control the cumulative cash fl ows and to respond to any changes 
in the market.

2. U.S. DOLLAR AMOUNTS
The translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts is included solely for convenience and has been made, as a matter of arithmetic 
computation only, at ¥93 = U.S.$1.00, the approximate exchange rate prevailing on March 31, 2013. This translation should not be con-
strued as a representation that yen have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at the above or any 
other rate.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3. SECURITIES
Securities at March 31, 2013 and 2012 were summarized as follows. Securities for which it is extremely diffi cult to reasonably measure its 
fair value are not included in the table below.

Held-to-maturity debt securities

4. INVENTORIES
Inventories at March 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

Other securities

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

2013 2012 2013

Amount 
recorded 
in balance 

sheet
Fair

value Difference

Amount 
recorded 
in balance 

sheet
Fair

value Difference

Amount 
recorded 
in balance 

sheet
Fair

value Difference

Held-to-maturity debt securities whose fair
 value does not exceeds their amount
 recorded in balance sheet:

 Bonds  ¥ —  ¥ —  ¥ —  ¥ 3,998  ¥ 3,998  ¥ (0)  $ —  $ —  $ —

 Certifi cates of deposit   —   —   —   1,000   1,000   —   —   —   —

  Total  ¥ —  ¥ —  ¥ —  ¥ 4,998  ¥ 4,998  ¥ (0)  $ —  $ —  $ —

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

2013 2012 2013

Amount 
recorded 
in balance 

sheet
Acquisition 

costs Difference

Amount 
recorded 
in balance 

sheet
Acquisition 

costs Difference

Amount 
recorded 
in balance 

sheet
Acquisition 

costs Difference

Other securities whose fair value recorded in
 balance sheet exceeds their acquisition costs:

 Equity securities  ¥ 13,092  ¥ 8,633  ¥ 4,458  ¥ 2,411  ¥ 1,583  ¥ 827  $ 140,774  $ 92,827  $ 47,935

 Bonds   301   301   0   1,621   1,604   16   3,236   3,236   0

 Other   —   —   —   221   221   0   —   —   —

  Subtotal   13,393   8,935   4,458   4,254   3,409   844   144,010   96,075   47,935

Other securities whose fair value recorded
 in balance sheet does not exceed
 their acquisition costs:

 Equity securities   3,528   4,547   (1,018)   8,873   11,396   (2,523)   37,935   48,892   (10,946)

 Bonds   202   202   (0)   3,491   3,506   (15)   2,172   2,172   (0)

 Certifi cates of deposit   6,000   6,000   —   25,000   25,000   —   64,516   64,516   —

 Other   14   14   —   2,914   2,919   (4)   150   150   —

  Subtotal   9,745   10,764   (1,018)   40,278   42,822   (2,543)   104,784   115,741   (10,946)

  Total  ¥ 23,139  ¥ 19,699  ¥ 3,439  ¥ 44,533  ¥ 46,232  ¥ (1,699)  $ 248,806  $ 211,817  $ 36,978

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

Finished goods  ¥ 31,215  ¥ 24,696  $ 335,645

Work in process   18,856   18,424   202,752

Raw materials and supplies   24,890   25,106   267,634

  Total  ¥ 74,963  ¥ 68,227  $ 806,053

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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5.INVESTMENTS IN AND ADVANCES TO UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated subsidiaries and affi liates at March 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows: 

6.SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS AND LONG-TERM DEBT
Short-term borrowings at March 31, 2013 and 2012 consisted of the following:

Long-term debt at March 31, 2013 and 2012 was summarized as follows:

At March 31, 2013, ¥7,289 million ($78,376 thousand) of long-term debt and short-term borrowings were collateralized by assets amounting 
to ¥8,765 million ($94,247 thousand).
 As is customary in Japan, both short-term and long-term bank loans are made under general agreements which provide that collateral 
and guarantees (or additional collateral or guarantees, as appropriate) with respect to present and future indebtedness be given at the 
request of the lending bank, and that the bank shall have the right, as the obligations become due or in the event of default, to offset the 
obligations with any cash deposited with the bank.

The aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt subsequent to March 31, 2013 were summarized as follows:

The Group has access to substantial sources of funds at numerous banks worldwide. Total unused credit available to the Group at March 
31, 2013 was ¥16,285 million ($175,107 thousand).

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

Investments stated:

 By the equity method  ¥ 4,591  ¥ 4,621  $ 49,365

 At cost or less   287   951   3,086

Advances   —   669   —

  Total  ¥ 4,878  ¥ 6,242  $ 52,451

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

Loans, principally from banks, at weighted-average interest rates of 1.6%
 and 1.7% at March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively:

 Secured  ¥ 6,700  ¥ 5,000  $ 72,043

 Unsecured   49,671   48,837   534,096

  Total  ¥ 56,371  ¥ 53,837  $ 606,139

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

Loans from banks, insurance companies and government agencies,
 due through 2018:

 Secured  ¥ 589  ¥ 654  $ 6,333

 Unsecured   63,564   81,987   683,483

  Subtotal   64,153   82,641   689,817

Less: Current portion   (18,821)   (22,797)   (202,376)

  Total  ¥ 45,332  ¥ 59,843  $ 487,440

Year ending March 31, Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2014  ¥ 18,821  $ 202,376

2015   42,776   459,956

2016   2,212   23,784

2017   165   1,774

2018 and thereafter   177   1,903

Total  ¥ 64,153  $ 689,817

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a) Summary of fi nancial instruments

The Group mainly uses short-term deposits and highly safe marketable securities for fund management, and raises its funds primarily through bor-
rowings from fi nancial institutions and issuance of corporate bonds.
 The Group strives to mitigate credit risks associated with notes and accounts receivable from customers, which are operating receivables, by 
carrying out customer credit investigations in accordance with regulations for the management of accounts receivable of individual companies.
 For borrowings, the Group raises short-term funds mainly for working capital and long-term funds for working capital and capital investment. For 
borrowings exposed to the interest rate risk, the Group applies derivative instruments (interest rate swap transactions) to hedge its risk.
 The Group executes and manages derivative transactions in accordance with Oki Group’s policy.

(b) Disclosure about fair value of fi nancial instruments

The fair values of fi nancial instruments at March 31, 2013 and 2012 were summarized as follows:

*1 Cash and deposits are included in “Cash and cash equivalents” and “Time deposits” in the consolidated balance sheets.
*2 It comprises the allowance for doubtful receivables in respect to Notes and accounts receivable.
*3 Securities and investments in securities are included in “Cash and cash equivalents,” “Securities,” “Investments in and advances to 

unconsolidated subsidiaries and affi liates” or “Other investments in securities” in the consolidated balance sheets.
*4 Long-term debt that will be reimbursed within one year is classifi ed as “Current portion of long-term debt” in the consolidated balance sheets.
*5 Long-term account payable-other is included in “Other long-term liabilities” in the consolidated balance sheets.
*6 The amount of the receivables and payables derived from derivative transactions is presented on a net basis and the amounts in parenthe-

ses are liabilities as the result of netting. 

Notes:
1. Fair value measurements of fi nancial instruments and investment in securities and derivative transaction
Assets
(1) Cash and deposits, and (2) Notes and accounts receivable
 These fair values are presented at amount recorded in balance sheets, since they are settled in a short period of time and their fair value 

reasonably approximates the amount recorded in the balance sheets.
(3) Securities and investments in securities
 The fair value of securities is based on the market price on the stock exchange. The fair value of bond is based on the quotes presented 

by the fi nancial institutions. 
Liabilities
(1) Notes and accounts payable, (2) Short-term borrowings, and (3) Other accrued expenses
 These fair values are presented at amount recorded in balance sheets, since they are settled in a short period of time and their fair value 

reasonably approximates the amount recorded in the balance sheets.
(4) Long-term debt
 The fair value is based primarily on the method of calculation whereby the sum of principal and interest amounts is discounted by an assumed 

interest rate to be applied for newly borrowed long-term loans. Some long-term borrowings with fl oating interest rates and related interest 
rate swaps are accounted for using special accounting treatment applicable to interest rate swaps. Hence, the fair value of a long-term bor-
rowing is based on the method of calculation whereby the sum of principal and interest, treated in combination with the said interest rate 
swap, is discounted by a reasonably estimable interest rate to be applied for newly borrowed long-term loans under similar borrowing terms. 

(5) Long-term accounts payable-other
 Fair values of long-term accounts payable are calculated by dividing into a specifi c period of time to discount at a reasonable rate.
Derivative transactions
 Described in Note15.

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

2013 2012 2013

Amount 
recorded 
in balance 

sheet
Fair

value Difference

Amount 
recorded 
in balance 

sheet
Fair

value Difference

Amount 
recorded 
in balance 

sheet
Fair

value Difference

(1) Cash and deposits (*1)  ¥ 29,904  ¥ 29,904  ¥ —  ¥ 45,193  ¥ 45,193  ¥ —  $ 321,548  $ 321,548  $ —

(2) Notes and accounts receivable   123,886   112,137   1,332,107   

     Allowance for doubtful receivables (*2)   (7,040)   (10,763)   (75,698)

  116,846   116,846   —   101,373   101,373   —   1,256,408   1,256,408   —

(3) Securities and investments in securities (*3)   26,271   25,017   (1,254)   52,738   51,825   (913)   282,483   269,000   (13,483)

  Total assets   173,021   171,767   (1,254)   199,306   198,392   (913)   1,860,440   1,846,956   (13,483)

(1) Notes and accounts payable   63,416   63,416   —   66,307   66,307   —   681,892   681,892   —

(2) Short-term borrowings   56,371   56,371   —   53,837   53,837   —   606,139   606,139   —

(3) Other accrued expenses   31,666   31,666   —   29,758   29,758   —   340,494   340,494   —

(4) Long-term debt (*4)   64,153   64,147   (5)   82,641   82,940   299   689,817   689,752   (53)

(5) Long-term accounts payable-other (*5)   21,864   21,764   (99)   26,863   26,455   (407)   235,096   234,021   (1,064)

  Total liabilities   237,471   237,366   (104)   259,408   259,300   (108)   2,553,451   2,552,322   (1,118)

Derivative transactions (*6)  ¥ (1,604) ¥ (1,604) ¥ —  ¥ (1,101) ¥ (1,101) ¥ —  $ (17,247) $ (17,247) $ —

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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8. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The Company and domestic consolidated subsidiaries have a noncontributory defi ned benefi t pension plan and lump-sum retirement payment plans 
which cover substantially all employees who terminate their employment with the Group. 
 The Company and the domestic consolidated subsidiaries that joined the OKI Pension Fund transferred some portion of their lump-sum retire-
ment payment plans to defi ned contribution pension plans on June 1, 2011.
 Several overseas consolidated subsidiaries have defi ned benefi t and defi ned contribution pension plans.
 Eligible employees, upon termination of their employment with the Group, may receive certain additional payments under the plans.
 The Company has pension and retirement benefi t trust.
 The Company and 18 domestic consolidated subsidiaries joined the OKI Pension Fund which was established on January 1, 2005.

The following is a summary of the plans at March 31, 2013 and 2012:

2. Financial instruments whose fair value is considered extremely diffi cult to assess
Unlisted equity securities (¥8,746 million ($94,043 thousand) and ¥7,921 million) and investments in a limited liability joint business partner-
ship (¥55 million ($591 thousand) and ¥77 million) at March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, are not included in (3) Securities and investments 
in securities because they have no market price and it is deemed extremely diffi cult to assess their fair values.

(1) Certain domestic consolidated subsidiaries have applied a simplifi ed method, as permitted, to calculate their projected benefi t obligation.
(2) The above “Allowance for retirement benefi ts” does not include the “allowance for retirement benefi ts to directors and statutory audi-

tors.” Therefore, it differs from the retirement benefi ts reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Components of net periodic pension cost for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

(1) Special retirement payments of ¥372 million in the aggregate were made in addition to the net periodic pension cost presented in the 
above table for the year ended March 31, 2012.

(2) The allowance for retirement benefi ts was determined by the simplifi ed method by certain consolidated subsidiaries and their net peri-
odic pension cost has been included in service cost of benefi ts earned during the year.

(3) Other cost is the contributions paid for defi ned contribution pension plans. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

Projected benefi t obligation  ¥ (111,578)  ¥ (106,707)  $ (1,199,763)

Fair value of plan assets   95,331   78,636   1,025,064

Funded status   (16,247)   (28,071)   (174,698)

Transition differences arising from initial adoption
 of new accounting standard for retirement benefi ts   4,242   6,363   45,612

Unrecognized actuarial gain or loss   1,732   13,950   18,623

Unrecognized prior service cost   (9,550)   (11,155)   (102,688)

Obligation recognized in the consolidated balance sheets   (19,823)   (18,912)   (213,150)

Prepaid pension cost   —   —   —

Allowance for retirement benefi ts  ¥ (19,823)  ¥ (18,912)  $ (213,150)

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

Service cost during the year  ¥ 3,311  ¥ 2,415  $ 35,602

Interest cost on projected benefi t obligation   2,279   2,503   24,505

Expected return on plan assets   (1,965)   (1,137)   (21,129)

Amortization of obligation at transition   2,121   2,367   22,806

Amortization of actuarial difference   3,263   3,775   35,086

Amortization of prior service cost   (1,604)   (1,506)   (17,247)

Other cost   2,064   1,657   22,193

Net periodic pension cost  ¥ 9,469  ¥ 10,075  $ 101,817
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Assumptions used in the actuarial calculation:

9. INCOME TAXES
Deferred tax assets and liabilities at March 31, 2013 and 2012 consisted of the following:

Net deferred tax assets are included in the consolidated balance sheets as follows:

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years ending March 31,

2013 2012

Discount rate: 1.40% 2.10%

Expected rates of return: 2.50% 1.50%

Amortization period for prior service cost:

11-13 years (amortized by the straight-line method over a period 
which falls within the average remaining years of service of the 
participants in the plans, commencing the year subsequent to the 
year in which the cost was incurred)

Amortization period for actuarial difference:

11-13 years (amortized by the straight-line method over a period 
which falls within the average remaining years of service of the 
participants in the plans, in the year subsequent to the year in 
which such difference was incurred). 

Amortization period for transition obligation arising
 from the initial adoption of a new method of accounting:

15 years, except for certain consolidated subsidiaries which 
charged or credited it to income when incurred, and certain 
overseas subsidiaries which charge it directly to retained earnings.

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

Deferred tax assets:
 Loss carryforwards  ¥ 33,369  ¥ 35,165  $ 358,806 

 Nondeductible retirement benefi ts   12,159   11,727   130,741

 Nondeductible accounts payable for revision of retirement payment plan   9,365   11,441   100,698

 Excess of allowance for doubtful receivables and
  nondeductible bad debts expenses   6,205   3,345   66,720

 Nondeductible accrued bonuses   4,211   3,994   45,279

 Nondeductible write-downs of inventories   2,983   2,941   32,075

 Nondeductible write-downs of investments on securities   2,158   239   23,204

 Nondeductible loss on impairment of fi xed assets   1,578   1,711   16,967

 Other   6,992   6,338   75,182

Gross deferred tax assets   79,024   76,905   849,720

Less: Valuation allowance   (68,065)   (65,989)   (731,881)

Total deferred tax assets   10,959   10,915   117,838

Deferred tax liabilities:
 Nondeductible unrealized gain on contribution of securities to a pension trust   (3,830)   (3,830)   (41,182)

 Net unrealized holding gain on other securities   (1,222)   (79)   (13,139)

 Other   (490)   (313)   (5,268)

Total deferred tax liabilities   (5,543)   (4,223)   (59,602)

Net deferred tax assets  ¥ 5,415  ¥ 6,691  $ 58,225 

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

Other current assets  ¥ 6,634  ¥ 6,996  $ 71,333

Other assets   723   534   7,774

Other current liabilities   —   0   —

Other long-term liabilities   1,942   839   20,881

Net deferred tax assets  ¥ 5,415  ¥ 6,691  $ 58,225
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Income taxes applicable to the Company and domestic consolidated subsidiaries comprised corporation tax, inhabitants’ taxes and enterprise 
tax, which, in the aggregate, resulted in statutory tax rates of approximately 38% and 41% for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, 
respectively. Income taxes of the overseas consolidated subsidiaries are based generally on the tax rates applicable in their respective coun-
tries of incorporation. A reconciliation between the statutory tax rates and the effective tax rates as a percentage of income before income 
taxes and minority interests for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 was summarized as follows: 

10. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Corporation Law of Japan (the “Law”) provides that amounts from additional paid-in capital and retained earnings may be distributed to the 
shareholders at any time by resolution of the shareholders or by the Board of Directors if certain provisions are met subject to the extent of 
the applicable sources of such distributions. The Law further provides that amounts equal to 10% of such distributions be transferred to the 
capital reserve included in additional paid-in capital or the legal reserve included in retained earnings based on the applicable sources of such 
distributions until the sum of the capital reserve and the legal reserve equals 25% of the capital stock account.
 Pursuant to a resolution of the ordinary general meeting of shareholders held on June 29, 2011, the Company reduced the additional paid-
in capital by ¥91,569 million, and the entire amount was transferred to retained earnings (accumulated defi cit). 

11. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES
Research and development expenses for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows

12. INSURANCE INCOME
For the year ended March 31, 2012, certain subsidiaries recorded insurance compensation for losses arising from fl ooding in Thailand.

13. LOSS ON NATURAL DISASTER
Due to fl ooding in Thailand, certain subsidiaries recognized losses on damage to property, plant and equipment and inventories, and restora-
tion and other expenses for the year ended March 31, 2012.

14. LOSS ON LIQUIDATION OF SUBSIDIARY
The subsidiary in Europe recognized the loss on abandonment of assets and the severance cost due to the business liquidation for the year 
ended March 31, 2013.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

 ¥ 13,982  ¥ 13,109  $ 150,344

2013 2012

Statutory tax rates  38.0 %  41.0 %
Additions to (deductions from) income taxes resulting from:
 Permanent differences not recognized for tax purposes such as dividends received (0.5)  (5.4)
 Permanent nondeductible differences such as entertainment expenses 2.1 6.1
 Increase in valuation allowance for deferred tax assets 4.4 2.2
 Per capita portion of inhabitants’ taxes 1.6 5.4
 Other, net (20.0) 11.7
Effective tax rates  25.6 %  61.0 %
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15. DERIVATIVES
Derivative transactions at March 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

(a) Derivative transactions which do not qualify for hedge accounting

Forward foreign exchange contract  

Note: Fair value is based on the quotes presented by the fi nancial institutions.

(b) Derivative transactions which qualify for hedge accounting

(1) Forward foreign exchange contract

Note: Fair value is based on the quotes presented by the fi nancial institutions.

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

2013 2013

Contract 
amount

Contract 
amount over

1 year
Fair

value
Unrealized 
gain/ loss

Contract 
amount

Contract 
amount over

1 year
Fair

value
Unrealized 
gain/ loss

Sell:
 Euro  ¥ 7,915  ¥ —  ¥ (1,029)  ¥ (1,029)  $ 85,107  $ —  $ (11,064)  $ (11,064)

Buy:
 U.S. Dollars   1,148   —   73   73   12,344   —   784   784

  Total  ¥ 9,064  ¥ —  ¥ (955)  ¥ (955)  $ 97,462  $ —  $ (10,268)  $ (10,268)

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

2013 2013

Hedged item
Contract 
amount

Contract 
amount over

1 year
Fair

value
Contract 
amount

Contract 
amount over

1 year
Fair

value

 Sell:
  U.S. Dollars Accounts receivable  ¥ 315  ¥ —  ¥ (2)  $ 3,387  $ —  $ (21)

 Euro Accounts receivable   302   —   0   3,247   —   0

Buy:
 U.S. Dollars Accounts payable   1,667   —   23   17,924   —   247

  Total  ¥ 2,284  ¥ —  ¥ 22  $ 24,559  $ —  $ 236

Millions of yen

2012

Hedged item
Contract 
amount

Contract 
amount over

1 year
Fair

value

Sell:
 Euro Accounts receivable  ¥ 7,174  ¥ —  ¥ (194)
Buy:
 U.S. Dollars Accounts payable   2,769   —   31
  Total   ¥ 9,943  ¥ —  ¥ (163)

Millions of yen

2012

Contract 
amount

Contract 
amount over

1 year
Fair

value
Unrealized 
gain/ loss

Sell:
 Euro  ¥ 11,640  ¥ —  ¥ (267)  ¥ (267)
Buy:
 U.S. Dollars   1,477   —   107   107
  Japanese Yen   7,800   —   32   32
  Total  ¥ 20,918  ¥ —  ¥ (127)  ¥ (127)
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(2) Interest rate swaps

16. LEASES
Lease payments relating to fi nance leases started before March 31, 2008, accounted for as operating leases in the accompanying consolidated 
fi nancial statements amounted to ¥379 million ($4,075 thousand) and ¥673 million for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
 The leases which were started on or before March 31, 2008 are principally accounted for as operating leases.
 Leased assets held under fi nance leases accounted for as operating leases at March 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

Depreciation is computed by applying the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets assuming that the Company 
guarantees a nil residual value at the end of the term of each lease.
 The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under fi nance leases accounted for as operating leases:

Minimum rental payments subsequent to March 31, 2013 required under operating leases with noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year 
are summarized as follows:

* Derivative transactions subject to special accounting treatment applied to interest rate swaps are treated in combination with long-term 
borrowings as hedged items. Hence their fair value is included in that of long-term borrowings.

Note: Fair value is based on the quotes presented by the fi nancial institutions.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2013

Hedged item
Contract 
amount

Contract 
amount over

1 year
Fair

value
Contract 
amount

Contract 
amount over

1 year
Fair

value

Pay fi xed/receive fl oating Short-term borrowings  ¥ 25,000  ¥ 25,000  ¥ (670)  $ 268,817  $ 268,817  $ (7,204)

Long-term borrowings   4,136   2,168   *   44,473   23,311   *

  Total  ¥ 29,136  ¥ 27,168  ¥ (670)  $ 313,290  $ 292,129  $ (7,204)

Millions of yen

2012

Hedged item
Contract 
amount

Contract 
amount over

1 year
Fair

value

Pay fi xed/receive fl oating Short-term borrowings  ¥ 25,000  ¥ 2,500  ¥ (810)

Long-term borrowings   4,440   3,136   *

  Total  ¥ 29,440  ¥ 5,636  ¥ (810)

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2013 2012 2013

Machinery and equipment  ¥ 774  ¥ 2,424  $ 8,322

Other   20   467   215

Less: Accumulated depreciation   689   2,453   7,408

  Total  ¥ 105  ¥ 438  $ 1,129

Year ending March 31, Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2014  ¥ 94  $ 1,010

2015 and thereafter   24   258

  Total  ¥ 118  $ 1,268

Year ending March 31, Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

2014  ¥ 2,433  $ 26,161

2015 and thereafter   12,007   129,107

  Total  ¥ 14,441  $ 155,279
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17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At March 31, 2013 was as follows:

18. AMOUNTS PER SHARE
In accordance with the accounting standard for earnings per share, basic net income per share is computed based on the net income at-
tributable to shareholders of common stock and the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding during each year. 
Diluted net income per share is computed based on the net income available for distribution to the shareholders and the weighted-average 
numbers of shares of common stock outstanding during each year assuming full conversion of the convertible bonds and full exercise 
of the subscription rights to shares. Diluted net income per share has not been presented for the year ended March 31, 2012, since the 
Company had no dilutive potential shares. Net assets per share are based on the number of shares of common stock outstanding at the 
year end.

19. STOCK OPTION PLANS
At March 31, 2013, the following employee stock option plans of the Company had been approved by the shareholders:

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Millions of yen
Thousands of U.S.

dollars

As guarantors of employees’ housing loans  ¥ 568  $ 6,107

Other   34   365

  Total  ¥ 602  $ 6,473

Yen U.S. dollars

2013 2012 2013

Net income:

 Basic  ¥ 17.24  ¥ 0.32  $ 0.18

 Diluted   12.05   —   0.12

Yen U.S. dollars

2013 2012 2013

Net assets  ¥ 34.40  ¥ 13.42  $ 0.36

Date of approval by 
shareholders

June 27, 2003 June 29, 2004 June 29, 2005 June 29, 2006 June 26, 2007

Grantees

8 directors,
15 executive offi cers 

and
12 management 

offi cials

9 directors, 12 
executive offi cers, 9 
management offi cials 

and 4 directors of 
subsidiaries

9 directors, 12 
executive offi cers, 8 
management offi cials 

and 3 directors of 
subsidiaries

10 directors, 11 
executive offi cers, 7 
management offi cials 

and 1 director of a 
subsidiary

9 directors, 10 
executive offi cers, 6 
management offi cials 

and 1 director of a 
subsidiary

Type of shares
 to be issued

Common stock Common stock Common stock Common stock Common stock

Number of shares
 reserved

815,000 shares 452,000 shares 442,000 shares 342,000 shares 509,000 shares

Exercise price ¥384 ¥458 ¥406 ¥277 ¥248

Exercisable period
July 1, 2005–
June 26, 2013

July 1, 2006–
June 28, 2014

July 1, 2007–
June 28, 2015

July 1, 2008–
June 28, 2016

July 1, 2009–
June 25, 2017
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20. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Business segments

The Group classifi es its businesses into Info-Telecom Systems, Printers and EMS.
 The segment information for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 was summarized as follows:

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Millions of yen

2013

Segments

Other Total Adjustment Consolidated

Year ended March 31 
Info - Telecom

Systems Printers EMS Subtotal

Sales to third parties  ¥ 293,034  ¥ 111,379  ¥ 32,665  ¥ 437,079  ¥ 18,744  ¥ 455,824  ¥ —  ¥ 455,824

Inter-segment sales and transfers   3,203   5,669   135   9,008   22,746   31,754   (31,754)   —

Net sales   296,238   117,049   32,800   446,088   41,490   487,578   (31,754)   455,824

Operating income (loss)  ¥ 23,815  ¥ (8,837)  ¥ 1,569  ¥ 16,548  ¥ 3,014  ¥ 19,563  ¥ (6,087)  ¥ 13,475

Total assets  ¥ 183,527  ¥ 73,673  ¥ 23,256  ¥ 280,456  ¥ 24,710  ¥ 305,166  ¥ 44,155  ¥ 349,322

Depreciation and amortization  ¥ 4,913  ¥ 3,921  ¥ 1,014  ¥ 9,849  ¥ 998  ¥ 10,847  ¥ 1,202  ¥ 12,049

Amortization of the goodwill  ¥ 6  ¥ 0  ¥ —  ¥ 6  ¥ —  ¥ 6  ¥ 19  ¥ 25

Investments in equity-method affi liates  ¥ 1,433  ¥ —  ¥ —  ¥ 1,433  ¥ 27  ¥ 1,460  ¥ 3,130  ¥ 4,591

Increase in property, plant, equipment
 and intangible assets  ¥ 6,953  ¥ 5,722  ¥ 1,065  ¥ 13,741  ¥ 874  ¥ 14,615  ¥ 1,003  ¥ 15,619

Millions of yen

2012

Segments

Other Total Adjustment Consolidated

Year ended March 31 
Info - Telecom

Systems Printers EMS Subtotal

Sales to third parties  ¥ 267,179  ¥ 107,425  ¥ 31,264  ¥ 405,869  ¥ 17,611  ¥ 423,480  ¥ —  ¥ 423,480

Inter-segment sales and transfers   2,481   5,033   124   7,639   22,166   29,805   (29,805)   —

Net sales   269,660   112,458   31,389   413,508   39,777   453,286   (29,805)   423,480

Operating income (loss)  ¥ 18,709  ¥ (4,343)  ¥ 1,467  ¥ 15,833  ¥ 2,535  ¥ 18,368  ¥ (6,388)  ¥ 11,980

Total assets  ¥ 165,302  ¥ 80,372  ¥ 19,883  ¥ 265,558  ¥ 25,694  ¥ 291,253  ¥ 76,812  ¥ 368,065

Depreciation and amortization  ¥ 5,057  ¥ 3,267  ¥ 980  ¥ 9,305  ¥ 1,015  ¥ 10,320  ¥ 1,326  ¥ 11,647

Amortization of the goodwill  ¥ 8  ¥ 27  ¥ —  ¥ 35  ¥ —  ¥ 35  ¥ (0)  ¥ 35

Investments in equity-method affi liates  ¥ 1,422  ¥ —  ¥ —  ¥ 1,422  ¥ 28  ¥ 1,450  ¥ 3,170  ¥ 4,621

Increase in property, plant, equipment
 and intangible assets  ¥ 5,019  ¥ 3,588  ¥ 720  ¥ 9,328  ¥ 661  ¥ 9,989  ¥ 1,363  ¥ 11,353
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Adjustment of Operating income (loss) consist principally of expenses in the Company’s General and Administrative Department and 
research and development expenses within the Group amounting to ¥6,158 million ($66,215 thousand) and ¥6,474 million for the years 
ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

(2) Adjustment of total assets consist principally of the Company’s surplus funds, funds for long-term investments and assets belonging 
to the General and Administrative Department amounting to ¥166,879 million ($1,794,397 thousand) and ¥169,645 million at March 31, 
2013 and 2012, respectively.

Thousands of U.S. dollars

2013

Segments

Other Total Adjustment Consolidated

Year ended March 31 
Info - Telecom

Systems Printers EMS Subtotal

Sales to third parties  $ 3,150,903  $ 1,197,623  $ 351,236  $ 4,699,774  $ 201,548  $ 4,901,333  $ —  $ 4,901,333

Inter-segment sales and transfers   34,440   60,956   1,451   96,860   244,580   341,440   (341,440)   —

Net sales   3,185,354   1,258,591   352,688   4,796,645   446,129   5,242,774   (341,440)   4,901,333

Operating income (loss)  $ 256,075  $ (95,021)  $ 16,870  $ 177,935  $ 32,408  $ 210,354  $ (65,451)  $ 144,892

Total assets  $ 1,973,408  $ 792,182  $ 250,064  $ 3,015,655  $ 265,698  $ 3,281,354  $ 474,784  $ 3,756,150

Depreciation and amortization  $ 52,827  $ 42,161  $ 10,903  $ 105,903  $ 10,731  $ 116,634  $ 12,924  $ 129,559

Amortization of the goodwill  $ 64  $ 0  $ —  $ 64  $ —  $ 64  $ 204  $ 268

Investments in equity-method affi liates  $ 15,408  $ —  $ —  $ 15,408  $ 290  $ 15,698  $ 33,655  $ 49,365

Increase in property, plant, equipment
 and intangible assets  $ 74,763  $ 61,526  $ 11,451  $ 147,752  $ 9,397  $ 157,150  $ 10,784  $ 167,946

21. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Acquisition of a company through share acquisition
 The Company concluded an agreement on May 15, 2013, to acquire a 70 percent stake in the company which will succeed the 
Automation and Services division of Itautec S.A. –Grupo Itautec and turn it into the subsidiary of the Company, based on the Board of 
Directors meeting of the Company held on May 14, 2013.
 The Company will acquire the stake by the end of fi scal year ending March 31, 2014.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
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COMPANY PROFILE

PROFILE (As of March 31, 2013)

Company Name: Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd.

Founded: 1881

Company Established: November 1, 1949

Common Stock: 44,000 million yen

Employees: 17,459 (Consolidated)
 3,678 (Non-consolidated)

President,
Representative Director: Hideichi Kawasaki

Head Offi ce: 1-7-12 Toranomon, Minato-ku,
 Tokyo 105-8460, Japan
 Tel +81-3-3501-3111
 URL http://www.oki.com/

JAPAN

OKI Customer Adtech

OKI Consulting Solutions

Payment First

OKI ACCESS Technologies

Japan Business Operations

OKI Software

OKI Wintech

OF Networks 

OKI Comtec

Shizuoka OKI

OKI Seatec

Nagano OKI

OKI Printed Circuits

OKI Communication Systems

OKI TANAKA Circuits

OKI Data

OKI Digital Imaging

M L Supply

OKI Micro Engineering

OKI Techno Power Systems

OKI Metaltech

OKI Sensor Device

OKI Engineering

OKI Information Systems

OKI Proserve

OKI Electric Cable

AMERICAS

OKI Data Americas

OKI Data de Mexico

OKI Data do Brasil

EUROPE

OKI Europe

OKI (UK)

OKI Systems (UK)

OKI Systems (Danmark)

OKI Systems (Holland)

OKI Systems (Ireland)

OKI Systems (Italia)

OKI Systems (Norway)

OKI Systems (Sweden)

OKI Systems (Finland)

OKI Systèmes (France)

OKI Systems (Deutschland)

OKI Systems (Rus)

OKI Systems (Polska)

OKI Systems (Magyarország)

OKI Systems (Czech and Slovak)

OKI Sistem ve Yazici Çözümleri Ticaret

ASIA/OCEANIA

OKI Hong Kong

OKI Systems (Hong Kong)

OKI Electric Industry (Shenzhen)

OKI Banking Systems (Shenzhen)

OKI Electric Technology (Kunshan)

OKI Telecommunications Technology (Changzhou)

OKI Software Technology

OKI Trading (Beijing)

OKI Data Dalian

OKI Systems Korea

OKI Data (Singapore)

OKI Data Manufacturing (Thailand)

OKI Precision (Thailand)

OKI Systems (Thailand)

OKI Data (Australia)

MAJOR SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES (As of July 1, 2013)
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Number of Shares (As of March 31, 2013)

Authorized:	 2,400,000 thousand
Issued (Common Stock):	 731,438 thousand	(including 3,192 thousand
		  treasury stock)

Issued (Class A Preferred Stock):	 30 thousand

Number of Shareholders (As of March 31, 2013)

Common Stock:	 88,516
Class A Preferred Stock:	 14

Stock Exchange Listing
First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Administrative Agent for the Company’s Shareholder Register
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.

Contact for Further Information
Investor Relations
Public Relations Division
Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd.
1-7-12 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8460, Japan
Tel: +81-3-3501-3836 E-mail: ir-info@oki.com

Common Stock Price Range on the Tokyo Stock Exchange
(Years ended March 31)

Breakdown of Shares Held by Shareholder Type (Common Stock) 
(As of March 31, 2013)

INVESTOR INFORMATION
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•	All company and product names included in this annual report are trademarks or 
registered trademarks of each of the companies they represent.
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